Bastrop County
WCID #2

Board Packet
for
May 20, 2021



BASTROP COUNTY WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 2
MEETING AGENDA

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BASTROP COUNTY WATER CONTROL AND
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 2, BASTROP COUNTY, TEXAS, AND TO ALL OTHER
INTERESTED PERSONS:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
ABOVE NAMED POLITICAL SUBDIVISION WILL BE HELD ON MAY 20, 2021 AT 6:30
P.M.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE GOVERNOR’S EMERGENCY PROCLAMATION
SUSPENDING CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT
EFFECTIVE MARCH 16, 2020 IN RESPONSE TO THE COVID-19 VIRUS, THE
MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED BY VIDEOCONFERENCE AND TELEPHONE.
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING REMOTELY BY
VIDEO CONFERENCE OR TELEPHONICALLY USING THE INSTRUCTIONS
BELOW,.

Videoconference Instructions:

Members of the public may join the meeting through the following web link:
https://www.gotomeet.me/BCWCID2/may-20-2021-board-meeting

Telephonic Instructions:

Members of the public may join the meeting telephonically by dialing the following
telephone number: 1 866 899 4679

When your call is answered and when prompted, enter in the following Meeting ID
below followed by the pound sign (#): 258-489-125#

Public Comment:

Public comment will be allowed during the Citizen Communication agenda item. No in-
person input will be allowed. Members of the public that desire to provide public comment
may do so by videoconference, by telephone or by submission of written comments.

Written public comments that are timely received will be read into record and can be
emailed to Alma@BCWCID2.org. Written comments must be received by 6:15 PM on
May 20, 2021.

To provide verbal public comment remotely (by videoconference or telephone),
members of the public must register in advance by emailing Alma@BCWCID2.org
prior to 6:15 p.m. on May 20, 2021. All members of the public will be muted until
their time to speak.

Page 1 of 3



L)
2.)
3)

4)

3)

6.)

7)

8)

9.)

10)

MEETING DISCUSSION TOPICS
Call to Order and Establish a Quorum — O’Hanlon
Pledge of Allegiance — O’Hanlon
Texas State Flag — O’Hanlon
Public Comments/Announcements (The Board respectfully requests that persons
limit comments to three (3) minutes. Under the Open Meeting Act, the Board may

not deliberate or take action in response to any maiter raised during public comment
that is not a soparate agenda item.)

~ Discussion and possible action regarding scheduling of fiuture meeting dates:

a. Regular Board of Director’s Meeting scheduled for Thursday, June 17, 2021
at 6:30 p.m.

CONSENT AGENDA: (Consent Agenda items are generally routine. Unless
removed by a member of the Board or General Manager, items listed on the consent
agenda may be acted on together and without prior discussion.)

a.  Approval of minutes from the April 15, 2021 Regular Meeting of the Board
of Directors;

b.  Approval of minutes from the April 17, 2021 Annual Public Road Meeting;

¢.  Approval of monthly financial report for April 2021; and

d.  Approval of Release of Liens held by Disttict on Real Property.

- Discussion regarding the following items to be presented in the General Managers

report:

a. Status of Water Quality (TTHM) testing

b. Update on Disirict facilities, water plants and 1ift stations

¢. Update on Water/Wastewater maintenance & Improvement projects
d. Update on Roads maintenance & improvement projects
e. Employee Update
f. Office Update

Discussion and possible action regatding the Road Committee;
a. Receive Monthly Commiitee Update

Discussion on future capital improvement projects and financing analysis by
SAMCO Capital Markets— Hightower

Discussion and possible action regarding approval of proposals for replacement of
District water meters and meter software — Hightower

Page 2 of 3




11.)  Discussion and possible action regarding approval for purchase of an Activated
Carbon Unit at Station 2 for treatment of disinfection byproducts (TTHMs) in
District water supply - Hightower

12.)  Board suggestions on future agenda items

(o i ogs,

Authorized Signature

13.) Adjourn

The Board of Directors may go into Executive Session at any time during the meeting pursuant to the applicable section of Subchapter D, Chapter
551, Texas Government Code, of the Texas Open Meetings Act, on any of the matters set forth on this agenda regardless of whether Executive
Session is specifically referenced. No final action, decision or vote will be taken on any subject or matter in Executive Session.

The District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications
will be provided upon request. Please call 512-321-1688 for further information.

Page 3 of 3



Agenda
[tem # ©

Consent

Agenda



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the

BASTROP COUNTY WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #2

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Bastrop County Water Control and Improvement
District #2 was held on Thursday, April 15, 2021, beginning at 6:30 p.m. The meeting was
conducted by videoconference and telephone.

Present BCWCID #2 Board Members: BCWCID #2 Staff/Other Professionals:
Mary Beth O’Hanlon, President Paul Hightower, General Manager

Scott Ferguson, Vice President Tony Corbett, Attorney

Sam Kier, Treasurer Tyler Walsh, Operations Manager

Ron Whipple, Secretary Alma Rodriguez, District Administrator
Absent:

Butch Carmack, Director

1)

2)
3.)

4.)

5.)

6.)

MEETING DISCUSSION TOPICS

Call to Order and Establish a Quorum
President O’Hanlon called the mecting to order at 6:30 p.m. A quorum of Board
members was present.

Pledge of Allegiance
Texas State Flag

Public Comments/Announcements (The Board respectfully requests that person’s
limit comments to three (3) minutes. Under the Open Meeting Act, the Board may
not deliberate or take action in response to any matter raised during public comment
that is not a separate agenda item.)

None,

Discussion and possible action regarding scheduling of future meeting dates:

a. Annual Public Road Meeting scheduled for Saturday, April 17, 2021 at 9:00
a..

b. Regular Board of Director’s Meeting scheduled for Thursday, May 20, 2021
at 6:30 p.m.

President O’Hanlon announced the future meeting dates and alse informed
everyone that TVPOA was having Clean Sweep on Saturday, April 17th.

CONSENT AGENDA: (Consent Agenda items are generally routine. Unless
removed by a member of the Board or General Manager, items listed on the consent
agenda may be acted on together and without prior discussion.)

a.  Approval of minutes from the March 18, 2021 Regular Meeting of the Board
of Directors;

Page 1 of 6



b.  Approval of monthly financial report for March 2021; and
c.  Approval of Release of Liens held by District on Real Property.

Motion: Sam Kier moved to approve the Consent Agenda Items. Seconded: Scott Ferguson.
Vote: Three (3) in favor, motion carries.

7.)

Discussion and possible action regarding approval of the 2020 Annual Fiscal Year
Audit Report

President O’Hanlon introduced Bob West from West, Davis & Company. Mr. West
completed the District’s 2020 Annual Audit.

Bob West stated he has completed the 2020 Annual Audit and issued a clean
opinion on the financials. Mr. West reviewed the audit and audit letters with the
Board and stated if the Board approves the 2020 Audit tonight the President will
need to sign the Annual Filing Affidavit letter then they will put the report together
so we can send it to TCEQ,

There are 2 audit reports, one of the reports is a Report to Board that communicates
in writing basically our findings, we did not have any difficulties or disagreements
on the application of accounting principles, We did have some adjusting entries,
which are attached to the repott. Primarily those adjustments were to record the
capitalization, fixed asset capital assets in the water and wastewater fund.

President O’Hanlon stated the report is very thorough and asked board members if
they had any questions or comments concerning what was presented?

Director Kier stated it was a great report and also commented that in the MD&A,
there is a section on the road which was added about three years ago that helps us
stay in compliance with our State Statute because this report goes to the State
Legislators and County Commissioner, so it fulfills our legal obligation under the
statute to report on roads on an annual basis as well,

Motion: Sam Kier moved to approve the 2020 Annuzal Fiscal Year Audit Report. Seconded:
Scott Ferguson. Yote: Three (3) in favor, motion carries.

8.)

Discussion regarding the following items to be presented in the General Managers
report:
Paul Hightower reported on the following items:

8a. Status of TTHM compliance;

We received the activated carbon test drum, got it installed and all of the testing
was completed last week. We are doing both pre and post treatment, both with and
without chlorine, so we can have a complete set of analysis to review. Granted, we
have to add chlorine to get a reaction, to form the THMs, but doing a pre-chlorine
on the raw, will show us a few other items on the water quality along with the raw
and activated carbon for comparison. We pulled some field samples from a
customer’s house as well to compare with so that we have a good solid detention
time set to work with. Along with the activated carbon, we did some samples with

Page2 of 6



the aeration test unit that we have. We have submitted 12 samples all together to
the lab, with all the different parameters, so we should have quite a bit to review
for next month as well as a recommendation for the Board.

8b.  Update on district water plants and lift stations:

Station 3 rehab has been completed. Our next step is to complete the McCallister
station possibly moving into this late fall or early winter, but it will definitely be a
scheduled event since this is our primary station.

We are working on a grant with engineers and FEMA/BEFCO for a generator to be
installed at Station #1 here on Tahitian. The winter storm has taught us all some
lessons about preparedness. FEMA kicked into high gear for gencrator grants, so
we are working through the process and hopefully we will have more information
at the next meeting.

8c.  'W/W maintenance & Capital Improvements update:
No major updates currently, We still are waiting on BEFCO to finish the survey
for the Tahitian line upgrade now,

8d. Road maintenance & improvement projects update:

19/20 Road Construction: All roads for last year’s batch have been completed
finally. After speaking with Mel, they are scheduling these to be paved with several
others, when the paving season starts off here in late April or early May. We have
already ordered all the chip rock necessary for the roads to be completed. Tyler
Walsh will be training with the County starting next week.

20/21 Roads: We have had several mectings with Mel and County crews,
determining all the necessary steps required to make the reclaimer work for us. We
are also seeking all the necessary prices to track everything. Due to scheduling,
employee’s availability and vacations, our current thought is to use April, May &
June for preparing (tree trimming, culverts, ditches, etc.) the roads then do the
construction portion in July/August time frame. Mel stated there was a chance they
could come back to chip seal them but no definite right now.

8e. Employee update:

Alma and I conducted several interviews and narrowed down to 2 candidates. Both
had several qualities to offer, and both wanted parttime positions. We ended up
choosing to hire both in parttime positions so that we can focus on several things
coming up. Our office is getting busier by the week and having the extra hands to
answer phones, take customers and do data entry, will be very helpful. We will
also have them scanning all the old files into the server, so that we can eliminate
the paper trails & file cabinets for moving to the new building.

We did have an employee in the field crew go out due to covid, for approximately
2 weeks. Theinitial quarantine was due to the family exposed and getting a positive
result, then the employee tested positive, so it started the count all over. The crews
are still staying separated as much as possible and making sure the offices and
vehicles are being cleaned and sanitized as often as they can on a daily basis.

Page 3 of 6



9.)

8f. General Office Update:

New Maintenance Facility. Site pad and plumbing have been completed. Concrete
is due to start pouring tomorrow. The building is set to be delivered next week and
start the actual construction to start in a week or so. The next step is for us to focus
on getting the wastewater to the site.

President O’Hanlon asked how long is the wastewater line we are installing?
Tyler Walsh stated the line is 4400 feet.
Director Kier asked if the wastewater flow without another lift station?

Paul Hightower responded for where we are at right here, yes it should, looking at
calculations and clevations and where it is moving it should once it goes further,
south from where we are, then it will need some push from that point but, as of
where we are right now, we should be okay. Plus, the pumps only that we are
installing have a pretty good head pressure so they will help push it themselves,

Director Kier asked if the lease was signed for the reclaiming?

Paul Hightower responded no, we have not, I submitted it to them and told them
what we are kind of looking at and I am waiting for a reply from them to make sure
that we have everything lined out. Tyler Walsh and I are still working on the plan
of putting it altogether, the timing, and the ordering to make sure, because I do not
wan( to order it too soon, and us not be ready, and I do not want too late and be past
time, we are trying to work out the timeline with it now so hopefully by next weck.

Director Kier also asked if he has started looking for employees for the road crew,

Paul Hightower responded we hired one employee that started last week, and we
are looking for another employee.

Discussion and possible action regarding the Road Committee:

a. Receive Monthly Committee Update

Paul Hightower stated the Committee had a small workshop last week, we were
just touching up on the plan, finishing off some basic items. The biggest portion of
it will go over on the next item, which is kind of the review and revisions of the
five-year plan.

The Road Committee has done a wonderful job in preparing the plan updates. The
workshop was only an hour long. We had some corrections, There was a lot of
errors that had been discovered mostly from notes not carrying forward or
misspellings. There was an issue with Koko Court because it was on the report then
taken off then come to find out was just a rename, so now it is back on. It was a
good workshop, and I am really thankful for the Committee.

Page 4 of 6



10.)

11.)

12))

13.)

Review and possible action regarding approval of revisions to the District’s
Master Road Plan

Paul Hightower reviewed the plan that will be presented at the meeting on
Saturday. Most of the updates that we are adding to the plan are small cul de sacs
to various years for efficiency, grouping, and ingress/egress routes. This all comes
back to the efficiency and it makes no sense moving machinery to different areas.
Hopefully with the reclaimer we can knock out these roads quicker.

For year one on the plan, we have 2.41 miles to be paved, year two is 2.74 miles,
year three is 2.90 miles, year four is 1.83 mile and year five is 3.39 miles so that
takes us down to 27 miles left to pave.

Puu Court can be taken off the plan because that road will be done by the County
as a training road.

Paul Hightower stated this is the plan that will be presented on Saturday.

President O’Hanlon thanked the Road Committee for their hard work on the
presentation.

Discussion and possible action regarding replacement of District water meters,
including reconsideration of prior purchase decision of the Board of Directors.
President O’Hanlon stated if you will recall last month, we voted to basically go
back to the drawing board because it turned out that the vendor, we selected had
not given us the all-inclusive price that we had requested so we decided to go
back to the bid process again to see if we could swing a better deal.

Paul Hightower stated there is not going to be any action on this item this month.
The RFQ was published. We had another vendor come in and give us a demo,
which everybody really liked, so we are just waiting on final presentations from
everybody then, we will bring it back to next month's Board Meeting for review
and possible decisions.

Discussion on future capital improvement projects and financing analysis by
SAMCO Capital Markets

Paul Hightower stated there is no action on this item for this month. The only
update is that the application has officially been submitted to TCEQ and the
District did receive notification the application has been received. Our application
is now in the review process,

Consider adoption of a resolution expressing intent to finance expenditures to be
incurred.

Paul Hightower stated this item is relating to the bond application, this Resolution
will allow us to move forward on projects using our cash if we choose to do so,
for any of the projects that we outlined in the application then get reimbursed
when the application is approved. This is a necessary item for us to have on file,
and staff, along with our financial advisors recommend the Board approve this
Resolution for the District to have on hand should it be needed.

Page S of 6



Motion: Sam Kier moved to adopt we adopt the resolution allowing us to spend district
money before we get our finance money. Seconded: Scott Ferguson. Vote: Three (3) in favor,
motion carries.

14))

15.)

Discussion regarding District Road Committee Matters, including Road Committee
membership matters and potential revisions to the existing Resolution of Bastrop
County Water Control and Improvement District No. 2 that sets forth policies of
the District relating to Road Committee Membership, Meetings, Recordkeeping,
and Conduct

President O’Hanlon asked if we are going to Executive Session to discuss Item #
147

Paul Hightower stated this was an item that Director Ferguson wanted to have on
the agenda for review with the Board.

Director Ferguson requested to discuss this item in Executive Session.

President O’Hanlon announced at 7:23 P.M. the Board will meet in Executive
Session regarding Consultation with Attorney on District Road Committee
Matters, including Road Committee membership matters and potential revisions
to the existing Resolution of Bastrop County Water Control and Improvement
District No. 2 that sets forth policies of the District relating to Road Committee
Membership, Meetings, Recordkeeping, and Conduct.

The Board adjourned Executive Session at 7:41P.M.
No action or decisions were made in Executive Session.

Board suggestions on future agenda items
None

16.) Adjourn

Motion: Sam Kier moved to adjourn the meeting. Seconded: Scott Ferguson. Vote: Three (3)
in favor, motion carries.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 7:43 P.M.

Board Director Date

Page 6 of 6



BASTROP COUNTY WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #2

Minutes of the Annual Public Road Meeting of the i

An Annual Public Road meeting of the Board of Directors of Bastrop County Water Control and
Improvement District #2 was held on Saturday, April 17, 2021, beginning at 9:00 a.m. The meeting was
conducted by videoconference and telephone,

Present BCWCID #2 Board Members: BCWCID #2 Staff/Other Professionals:
Mary Beth O’Hanlon, President Joseph Willrich, BEFCO Engineering
Scott Ferguson, Vice President Paul Hightower, General Manager

Sam Kier, Treasurer Tyler Walsh, Operations Manager

Butch Carmack, Director Alma Rodriguez, District Administrator
Absent:

Ron Whipple, Secretary

1)

2)

3.)
4)

5)

6.)

7.)

MEETING DISCUSSION TOPICS

Call meeting to Order
President O’Hanlon called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. A quorum of Board members
was present.

Pledge of Allegiance
Texas State Pledge

Introduction of the Board and Special Guests
President O’Hanlon introduced Board members and Road Commiitee members.

Update from Bastrop County Precinct 1 Commissioner regarding road projects
There were no updates available.

Update from City of Bastrop regarding road projects
There were no updates available.

Update from consulting engineer regarding road projects
Joseph Willrich reported on the following:

The 2019 — 2020 that is currently under construction is nearing completion. There will be a
final walkthrough on the last couple of roads next week. WJC Construction will be finished
here in the next week or two and I spoke to Commissioner Hamner this past week and it
sounds like once WIC is done shortly thereafter, he will be able to get those roads chip seal.
This project was about 2.8 miles of road.

For the current year October 2020 to September 2021 roads that project is about 2.4 miles,
the surveys and designs are all completed on those roads.



8.)

For the 2021 to 2022 Road project year BEFCO will be collaborating with district staff and
Commissioner Hamner for completion of the survey and designs which we anticipate being
starting here in the next couple of months.

Director Kier asked if there were any surprises or issues on the surveys because in the past
there have been issues with the roads not being in the right place.

Joseph Willrich responded for the 2021 roads they were actually fairly straightforward as far
as being in the right location, no real crazy topographic concerns but there were a couple of
roads where Commissioner Hamner worked with us on some road widths due to
topographic constraints, but we were able to accommodate what the county's looking for
there. On Kaelepulu Drive, there was a couple of areas where the road was not in the right
location, however, we currently have it laid out such that it {s within the right of way, so I
think we have got all that issues worked out, but overall, I would say the roads are actually
in the right location.

Presentation of proposed updates to District’s Master Road Plan for District road projects
Paul Hightower reported on the following:

The District, with the County's guidance, we will be experimenting with a reclaimer on this
year's roads to see how it turns out. We are getting all the logistics of it lined out now, but
we are looking at a construction period with maybe July and August with it getting prepped
now for culverts and trees and the necessary things that have to be done. If it does work out,
we will be able to push forward a lot harder with getting all the roads finished a lot sooner.

Last month the Board approved hiring 2 more people for the road crew. Currently we have
two full-time people that make up the work crew and Tyler Walsh is out working with the
crew as well. We have hired 1 more employee for the crew.

The Road crew has made some definite leaps, and strides in the last two years since we have
had the full-time employees. They have covered a lot of road maintenance in a lot of areas
but there is still a lot to go but you can definitely see some improvements in a lot of the
areas.

We are also working with a new work order system, which helps us organize and track work
orders much better.

The Committee has worked hard on getting the plan updated to achieve a better plan. There
were several name changes that they discovered that had some roads either missing or
doubled from the plan. Thirteen street name errors were submitted to Google Maps last
week.

For year one of the plan, there is a total of 2.41 mile to be constructed. We added Katao
Court and Koko Court. Year two, Okoe Court and Pulehu Court were brought up on the list
to finish the drainage in that area. The total of miles to be constructed is 2.74 miles. In year
three, we added in Taro Court since we are already in that area which puts us at 3.90 for




year three. Moving into year four and five, which are the adjustable years, but the Board
decided this year once a road is the plan it cannot be removed. Currently year four has 1.83
miles but I am sure we will add to year four. And year five, is 3.39 miles of roads to be
constructed.

Our goal is to get the roads completed faster by using the reclaimer. Once the Board
approves the plan then it will be posted on website.

Jo Egitto wanted Mr, Hightower to make mention of the reclaimer or demo that is planned
Puu Court, since it was at the bottom of the list and has moved up.

Paul Hightower stated Commissioner Hamner is completing an area around Ulupau and
Three Lot Road, so he decided to construct Puu Court. Commissioner Hamner has the
availability to construct roads with his money. He mentioned he wanted to do it as a training
for our people to get on his machine and basically take a week or two weeks of training
since it was there.

Jo Egitto asked so if there is anybody on the board that owns property on Puu Court and
since it is a part of the road plan will need to abstain from voting on the plan?

Paul Hightower stated that would have to be a question for our attorney.
Director Kier stated he no longer owns the property on Puu Court.

Jo Egitto stated there are 2 more cul-de-sac off Mamalu and Tahitian so if Tyler needs more
training on that reclaimer that would finish off the entire area of unit two.

Paul Hightower informed Mrs. Egitto that it was Commissioner Hammer’s decision not ours
and she could make that recommendation to Commissioner Hamner.

Director Carmack asked when they start constructing Kaelepulu will residents have another
way out.

Paul Hightower replied yes, the plan is to start on the east end and open that area up first
then residents can get to Moku Manu,

Accomplishments and updates since the last meeting:
e 2.6 miles and 98 homes completed
2.34 miles and 66 homes under construction currently
57% of All Road Completed which is 34 miles of 61 miles
74% of all residents are on a completed road which is up 3% from last
year
No increase in Road Fees for 2021
Road fees collected in 2020 was $1.230 million
Received $127k FEMA reimbursements
33 roads had road maintenance work completed



o Interlocal Agreements with Bastrop County for Road Construction
¢ Training with the County

Many thanks to the Road Committee, Bastrop County, and the road crew.

9.) Public Hearing and Comment regarding proposed revisions to the District’s Master Road
Plan (the Board respectfully requests you limit your comments and/or questions to three (3)
minutes)

None.

10.) Review and possible action regarding approval of updates to the District’s Master Road
Plan
President O’Hanlon asked if there was any discussion or comments regarding the plan.

Motion: Sam Kier moved to approve the updates as presented to the District’s Master Road Plan.

Seconded: Butch Carmack. Vote: Three (3) in favor, motion carries.
11.) Adjournment

Motion: Sam Kier moved to adjourn the meeting. Seconded: Butch Carmack. Vote: Three (3) in
favor, motion carries.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 9:42 A M.

Board Director Date



MUNICIPAL ACCOUNTS
& CONSUrTING, L.P

Bastrop County Water Control &
Improvement District No. 2

Bookkeeper's Report

April 30, 2021

6500 River Place Blvd. ® Building 4, Suite 104 ® Austin, Texas 78730 ¢ Phone: 512.782.2400 ¢ Fax: 512.795.9968

1




Bastrop WCID No 2 - Water/Wastewater

Cash Flow Report - Operating Water Account

As of April 30, 2021

Num Name Memo Amount Balance
BALANCE AS OF 04/01/2021 $787,523.91
Receipts

Payment from Standby Fund 292.07
Payment from Road Fund 43,163.11
Interest Earned on Checking 32.86
Accounts Recetvable- W 295,530.30
Accounts Receivable - Pump/TWDB Reserve 6,263.38
Total Receipts 345,281.72
Disbursements
24412 Alma Rodriguez. Mileage (90.7%
24413 BlueCross BlueShield of Texas Insurance (16,641.19)
24414 BOXX Modular Inc, Office Rental (1,204.00)
24415 Eduardo Gutierrez Refund Water Bore - Unit 05-24-1322 190 Lamaloa (850.00)
24416 Ferguson Enterprises, Inc. # 1106 Materials (3,465.17)
24417 Grainger Inc Supplies (530.87)
24418 Jones-Heroy & Associates, Inc. Engineering Fees - Bond Issue {15,000.00)
24419 McCoy's Building Supply Corp Materials (324.75)
24420 Municipal Accounts & Consulting L.P. Boolkkeeping Fees {4,71161)
24421 Quill Corporation Office Supplies (56.57)
24422 Time Warner Cable Telephone/Internet {120.62)
24423 ‘Wells Fargo Vendor Fin Serv Equipment Lease (1,977.81)
24424 WJC Gonstructors, LLC Contracted Repairs {8,400.00)
24425 Ameriflex Business Solutions. Insurance FSA Fees {86.00)
24426 Ameritas Life Insurance Corp Insurance {700.68)
24427 Aqua Water Supply Cotporation Water Samples (200.00)
24428 ASCO Equipment Inc Equipment Rental (348.00)
24429 ATE&T Telephone Expense - Lift Station {145.80)
24430 Barnard Tire & Auto Maintenance & Repair (126.49)
24431 Bastrop Couniy Treasurer's Office. Communication/Radios {1,467.00)
24432 BEFCO Engineeting, Inc Engineering Fee - Bond Application {1,685.00}
24433 Card Service Center Credit Card Expense (4,090.86)
24434 Checkr Inc. Pre-Employment Screening (99.50)
24435 Consolidated Tark Water Tank Maintenance {43,000.00)
24436 DPC Industries, Inc. Chemicals (470.36)
24437 Fsquivel Enterprise Cleaning {400.00)
24438 Ferguson Enterprises, Inc. # 1106 Repairs 8 Maintenance (6,109.04)
24439 Hi-Line Inc Maintenance & Repairs (233.35)
24440 Howdy Enterprises, LTD Reneal - Porta John (64.58)
24441 Hydro Source Services, Inc. Repairs & Maintenance {6,540.98)
24442 La Grange NAPA Repair Vehicle {327.90)
24443 Matrix Imaging Solutions (O Printing (374.16)
24444 McCoy's Building Supply Corp Matenals (239.58)
24445 TIGG, LLC Repari & Maintenance (957.00)
24446 Wex Bank Fuel (2,589.08)
24447 Bastrop WCID No 2 Peity Cash Replenish (6.12)
24448 Time Warner Cable Telephone/Internet (126.62)
24449 TLC Office Systemns Computer {1,469.50)
24450 Gina B Hale Customer Deposit Refund {92.09)
24451 Joel Shepherd & Tana Moms Customer Deposit Refund {129.09)
24452 Jorge Acosta Customer Deposit Refund {70.59)
24453 John Gasey 8 Brandy Ellison Customer Deposit Refund {81.00)




Bastrop WCID No 2 - Water/Wastewater

Cash Flow Report ~ Operating Water Account
As of April 30, 2021

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

Disbursements

24454 Trent Baird Customer Deposit Refund (19.85)
24455 Susan Doneis Customer Deposit Refund {121.91)
24456 Corina Stanley & David Juarez Customer Deposit Refund {125.09)
24457 Robert J & Patricia A Malerk Jr Customer Deposit Refund (58.69)
24458 Michael Duggar & Angela Simpson Customer Deposit Refund {137.39)
24459 Coldwell Banker Green Customer Deposit Refund (164.96)
24460 Donnie F 8V, Anne Tubb Customer Deposit Refund {124.23)
24461 George Goertz Customer Deposit Refund (88.29)
24462 Bill & John White Customer Deposit Refund (78.11)
24463 Candi & Eli Block Customer Deposit Refund (85.64)
24464 Reinemund Real Estate Customer Deposit Refund {155.11)
24465 Reb Dickerson Jr Customer Deposit Refund {179.56)
24466 Ameriflex Business Solutions FSA Purchases (50.14)
24467 Aqua Beverage Company Drinking Water (32.99)
24468 Bastrop Copier Qffice Supplies {224.50)
24469 Bastrop Signs Sign (59.33)
24470 Bastrop W(CID No 2 - W/W WasteWater Service {126.91)
24471 Bastrop WCID No 2 - Water Purchase Water Expense {239.64)
24472 Cintas Corporation # 86 Uniforms {998.42)
24473 Dan & Diana Hugo Customer Deposit Refund {100.00)
24474 Ferguson Enterprises, Inc, # 1106 Materials (351.08)
24475 Fluid Meter Service, Corp Meter {902.50) -
24476 Grainger Inc Maintenance (339.56)
24477 Humana Hith Plan TX Insurance Premium {155.91)
24478 Lost Pines Groundwater Conservation Distr Ground Water Assessment {1,634.95)
24479 - McLean & Howard, LLP Legal Fees (907.50)
24480 Professional Image Communications Answering Service {230.00)
24481 Quadient Inc Office Equip Lease (151.66)
24482 Shaun K Moore Building {7,536.00)
24483 Tyler Technologies Inc Maint Agreement Incode (4,746.25)
24484 Unum Life Insurance Company Insurance Premium {608.45)
24485 Waste Connections Garbage (83.93)
24486 Wells Fargo Vendor Fin Serv Equipment Lease (1,247.92)
24487 Ameriflex Business Solutions FSA Purchases {494
24488 . AT&T Mobility Telephone Expense {448.65)
24489 BOXX Modular Inc, Office Rental (1,204.00)
24490 DPCIndustries, Inc. Chemicals (310.00)
24491 DSHS Central Lab MC2004 Water Samples (213.92)
24492 Eagle Pest Control Pest Control (79.00)
24493 Perguson Enterprises, Inc. # 1106 Repairs & Maintenance (4,350.89)
24494 Frontier Communications Answering Service (70.56)
24495 Grainger Inc Repair & Maintenance (322.76)
24496 Home Depot Materials & Maintenance (246.64)
24497 Hydro Source Services, Inc. Grinder Pump 8 Repair (29,369.17)
24498 IHS Landscaping 8¢ Services Inc Mowing (1,044.00)
24499 MeCoy's Building Supply Corp Matetials (259.80)
24500 Riley Fox Endeavors LLC Lease for Building Lot Space (518.48)
24501 "Trac N Trol, Inc. SCADA System (52679
24502 USABluebook Materials & Maintenance (965.32)
24503 West, Davis & Company Audit Expense (24,000.00)
24504 Auvormax Ford 2021 Ford F150 - VIN IFTEWICPIMEDS1750 (39,031.65)
24505 Automax Ford 2021 Ford F150 - VIN [FTFWIE59MKD73163 (44,310.73)



Bastrop WCID No 2 - Water/Wastewater

Cash Flow Report - Operating Water Account
As of April 30, 2021

Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Disbursements
24506 Automax Ford Equipment for New Trucks {8,335.62)
EFT Bluebonnet Electtic Coop Uiliy Expense {5,064.59)
EFT City of Bastrop Purchase Sewer Service (2,968.67)
EFT Bastrop WCID No 2 TCDRS - Retirement Payment {8,515.34)
INT/SRV  Bastrop WCID No 2 Credit Card Discount Fees {2,686.87)
INT/SRV  Bastrop WCID No 2 Bank Fee (30.00)
PAYRCLL Bastrop WCID No 2 - Water Payroll - 03/24/2021-04/06/2021 (19,794.50)
PAYROLL Bastrop WCID No 2 - Water Payroll -04/07/2021-04/20/2021 (20,223.67)
PAYROLL Alliance Payroll Payroll Fees (253.54)
PAYROLL United States Treasury Payroll Liabilites (12,474.93)
RCT/TRN Bastrop WCID No 2 Transfer to WW-Annual TWDB (37,145.59)
T'otal Dishursements (419,441.21)
BALANCE AS OF 04/30/2021

FIRST NAT BASTR-CKING - #£XXXX1469

$713,364.42




Bastrop WCID No 2 - Water/ Wastewater

Cash Flow Report - TWDB WW Account
As of April 30, 2021

Num Name Memo Amount Balance
BALANCE AS OF 04/01/2021 $572.00
Receipts

No Receipts Activity 0.00
Total Receipts . 0.00
Disbursements

No Disbursements Activity 0.00
"T'otal Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF 04/30/2021 : $572.00

FIRST NAT BASTR-CKING - #XXXX3289



Bastrop WCID No 2 - Standby

Cash Flow Report - Standby Operating Account
As of April 30, 2021

Num Name Memo Amount Balance
BALANCE AS OF 04/01/2021 $94,491.13
Receipts

Accounts Receivable 3,957.8%
‘Total Receipts 3,957.89
Disbursements
3999 Bastrop WCID No 2 Warer AP (292.07)
Total Dishursements (292.07)
BALANCE AS OF 04/30/2021 $98,156.95

ROSCOE STATE BANK - #XXXX2687




Bastrop WCID No 2 - Roads

Cash Flow Report - Road Const Operating Account

As of April 30, 2021

ROSCOE STATE BANK - #XXXX2709

Num Name Memo Amount Balance
BALANCE AS OF 04/01/2021 $325,976.93
Receipts

Accounts Receivable 180,777.11
Accounts Receivable- Standby 180.00

Total Receipts 180,957.11

Disbursements

5382 973 Materials, LLC Recycled Base (383.78)
5383 K3 Transport LLG Materials (1,941.68)
5384 RDQ Equipment Co. Rental Equipment (5,819.50)
5385 Bastrop WCID No 2 Water Transfer to Water - AP Reimbursement {43,163.11)
5386 973 Materials, LLC Recycled Base (1,255.20)
5387 Maurice Cook, Bastrop County Sheriff Filing Fees - 05-03-0244 (R35542) George & Barba (75.00)
5388 McCreaty, Veselka, Bragg & Allen PC Filing Fees (600.88)
5389 Montgomery County PCT 1 Filing Fee - 01-19-0578 (R31896) Michael Chancy (75.00)
5390 San Patricio County Filing Fees - 01-19-0578 (R31896) Michael Chancy (100.00)
5391 Sarah Loucks, Bastrop Cey Dist. Clerk Filing Tees (83.00)
5392 - MeCreary, Veselka, Bragg & Allen PC Filing Fees (300.44)
5393 Sarah Loucks, Bastrop Cry Dist. Clerk Filing Fees - 01-19-0578 (R31896) Michael Chancy {16.00)
5394 Sarah Loucks, Bastrop Ciy Dist. Clerk Filing Fees - 05-03-0244 (R35542) George & Barba (8.00)
5395 K3 Transport LLC Materials (1,147.60)
5396 - - - McCreary, Veselka, Bragg & Allen PC Filing Fees - James W Smith {300.44)
5397 973 Materials, LL.C Recycled Base (1,230.17)
5398 Mideex Materials LLC Limestone Base {4,381.24)
5399 RDO Equipment Co. Rental Equipment (5,:828.54)
5400 Mautice Cook, Bastrop County Sheriff Filing Tees - 02-08-0834 (R23729) Brandon Vam (150.00)
5401 Maurice Cook, Bastrop County Sheriff Filing Fees - 05-23-1293 (R27677) Rebecca Lee (75.00)
. 5402 Sarah Loucks, Bastrop Cty Dist. Clerk Filing Pees - 02-08-0834 (R23729) Brandon Vam (16.00)
5403 Sarah Loucls, Bastrop Cry Dist. Clerk Filing Fees - 02-08-0834 {R23729) Rebecca Lee (8.00)
FEES Bastrop WCID No 2 RC Credit Card Discount Fees (2,044.62)
FEES Bastrop WCID No 2 RC Returned Item - ] Banks (120.00)
FEES . Bastrop WCID No2RC Standby Fees (180.00}

Total Disbursements (69,303.20)

BALANCE AS OF 04/30/2021 $437,630.84



Bastrop County Water Control & Improvement District No. 2

Account Balances

As of April 30, 2021

Financial Institution Issue Matusity Interest Account
(Acct Number) Date Date Rate Balance Notes
Fund: Water/Wastewater
Money Marlket Funds
AMEGY BANK - TRUST (CXXX1041) 01/01/2017 0.05 % 642,22078 WW-ESCTWDB Loan
FIRST NATIONAL BANK BASTR (XXXX4385) 01/01/2017 0.25% 394,740.88 WW-Annual TWDB
FIRST NATIONAL BANK BASTR (3000{5076) 01/01/2017 0.25 % 71,282.15 Water MM
FIRST NATIONAL BANK BASTR (3000{3543) 01/01/2017 025 % 146,000.81 ‘Water Cap Improv
TEXPOOL (X330X0001) 04/30/2019 0.02 % 457,290.02 TWDB Reserve fund
TEXPOOL (XX3X0002) 05/30/2019 0.02 % 1,620784.41 Water
TEXPOOL (X2X3{X0003) 02/04/2020 0.02 % 613,283.66 Building Funds
Checking Account(s)
FIRST NAT BASTR-CKING (3CCCK1469) 0.10% 713,364.42 Operating - Water
FIRST NAT BASTR-CKING (300(3289) 0.10 % 572,00 TWDD WV
‘Totals for Water/Wastewater Fund: $4,659,539.13
Fund: Standby
Checking Account(s)
ROSCOE STATE BANK (XXXX2687) 0.10 % 98,156.95 Standby Operating
‘Yotals for Standby Fund: $98,156.95
Fund: Roads
Money Market Funds
ROSCOE STATE BANK {3CGOC(3131) 01/01/2016 0.50 % 753,864.92 Road Const MM
Checking Account(s)
ROSCOE STATE BANK (3X3XXX2709) 0.10 % 437,630.84 Road Const Operating
‘T'otals for Roads Fund: $1,191,495.76
Grand total for Bastrop County Water Control & Improvement District No. 2: $5,949,191.84



005°L 0057 0z+'z fvas) %9 ajr-esurmnsw) « LYY
005°T 008 0 A W 0 VSH - DOTIST
0SL°T €8¢ 0T a8 oog UOISIA-20UeINST] - H0TT9T
0058 €68 6361 80L LG [([-30WEINSTY - OTTOT
000°061 £EE°C 12427 £g8°61 9gE'el [EAPIP-3ITBINSTY - BHLIOT
uuﬁﬁhﬁmﬂH ._H...—.NUH-H - O.:w.n
000°L¥6 £99°61¢ §92'992 LL6BL £6T'CY noadeg - 00T FEI0L,
0 0 0 0 0 noddng prrg) - 100191
000°5€ L9¥1T S00°L L16T 0€0°€ Leg en wo - bogrer
000°T €€ 056 3 g1 VLA - doo197
00SIT. £8°€ 0 866 0 Leg fa183300T - 0001SE
000 £EET 0581 gee i8 INS - %0191
000°co L991T 05072 LI¥% 16L% ATTAVNDIY - WHHTST
00069 L9912 95591 LIFS 66 VYOI - 00191
000°¢ 000°T ¥ib 0sz ¢ LY, [PROSIA « GOGTSL
000°0Z L99% gL0°% L9YT 691°1 215 - BOror
000°6T €558 §5¢°¢ £80T 06 8T ] POy . JHOTST
000°0% €EEET S66°TT 13 L85T LepyoLf - 300791
005T €68 LOLL 807 84 Ly, 3qnod - 20191
000°sz £5E7 76'S €80 1621 AL, X340 « OOIYL
000059 L9991Z 9L 18T LTS CLO'9F saLre[eg - ZOOI9T
nesded - 0191
ssmadxg-1o0e M
ssuadxyy
00FrL0T LHFI69 £16°949 L98TLT 66181 IFoxq ss010)
0UFFL0T LIF169 £16°949 L98°TLL 661431 O] [0,
00F¥LOT LOF169 £L6°949 L98°TLT 661481 STMUIASY-TITEM TEIOT,
00% 001 0 5T 0 sTralsAg woREFIY - 061
[0 L1 £ ¥ 1 soxe,] °p sardo)) - OSTHE
000°ST 000°s 99F 05z'1 €9 MAS30T . GLIET
000D £65°¢ 08LT 131 05L 93,7 209000NNY + GLIFL
000°6Y L9Y°1T 166 L1HS 78 M-Iwosa] WO - O9THE
00s'c L9T°T 001°1 76T SLZ Sy 9GO - SEIHE
05z 3 L |54 ] prog sdey - 0STHT
00 001 0zT sz - 011 sjo0d - HTHE
] ¢ 0 ¢ ) 23,1 {2 PIIMIY -+ GHTHT
000°s L99°1 0 L1F [ SUoRDdSUT MOPHOEY - OFIHE
0000 000°0T 050°01 008 000°s Aoy SUFY INeM - LI
000°c6 L99°1¢ 01029 LI6L €18°91 89,y aarssay ranles - ozTHT
000°6Z2 000°GL e TAl 05481 000°1S saagdey AL - 0TTH
000°sT £6€9 Y £30°C 65T°T JW0OT] IBIEYD W INEH, - GITHT
000°009°8 £EEEES OFL09F geeeel L8L560T SITBS IEM AL - 0TTHI
SMIIIAIY-TNEM
STTODUL
asuadxg /amroony Areurpi()
15png renwwy 1dpng Q1A 1z Wy - wef 1w3png Tgady
1207 dy
IMeA 198png sa emoy

INEMIASEM /TNEM - T ON (TIDM doxseg



01

0003 L99%T 3ECT 199 91% M-euoqda, - S9191
000°¢ 000°L 601 05T 601 3200N g0 - $9191
000°sT 000°S 9¢FY 0521 o L1aama(g 79 98E1S0J - £IT9T
000°T £ee 00T 8 ¢ Bumaszng swdodmg-a1g - 19797
000°c 000°L 186 05z 9z1 M-IOGEO ST - 09191
000°1 134 0 ¢8 0 MCTeOTPIRY - GETIT
000°01 cee'c 0£0% €68 €51 M-OSTI « BST9T
000°c L99°T $eE°L L 11z m-sapddng 0mO - L5797
00Z 9 0 L1 0 saqddng renomef . vogror
000°01 gee’c 786 €8 TS M-Sunug . 95791
008 g8 £66 80T ¥ 1Pwm] - G517
00§'T 005 15 szI () M-539g NTT - pEI9T
001 €€ 0 3 o xe, - £ST91
000°€ 000°T 0 05T 0 §1807) TONAH - TSI9F
000°T. £g¢ £8 8 0 szondposqng 2@ san( - TST9E
000°50T €558 S9T%L €80°LT TwS8L M-woneroaxda(T - 06T9E
00002 199 6549 L99°T SzEl M-tanndwor .« 64197
00007 CEECT S €eec SeFS oA 392E A AUTely] 79 sireday - LbI9T
00001 gee'c 686 £¢8 €Z9'l sopdureg 1a1e - SFISY
00001 geEC 1911 €€8 0 sure) aSvare(y . GHISL
000% £EE°T ZI6T gec 999°¢ m-saddng 4137es - $191
0 0 £06 ¢ £06 M-Sunsa ] 19eM - GpIST
000'SL 0006 OFL9E 0529 P66 A-STELIERY - THIST
0o0"6L 000°g 6166 0sz°1 0Lp°g M-rmEl g sieday - THIST
00sZL 191% SL5°¢T 'L ¥0Z°1 AP - pHI9Y
000'S L99°1 |32 L 0 M-Tesuy dmbs prorg - 6E19E
oo0'e L9Y°T 0 LIF 0 YoqeT] 1oERUOY) - BYEYE
oon'sz £eeg 915G £80°C LFET SULOY-S[EMI) - §ETOT
00§ L91 0 T 0 wonadsuy soppeg - LE197
000°¢ 0001 008 05T 00g Surppng yurE-Smear) - 9¢797
00Z'T oo 9¢¢ (111) 8 adeqren - GET9t
005z ¢¢8 008 80T 00z PPO-SFURTEID - $EI9]
0 o ¥6E°T ) 651 1wy Anmosg . vggTor
00% 001 0 4 0 334 9TAIIG WPV T2, ISIEN, - CE19T
00€ 001 6L sz 6L 100007y 1531 « [19]
000°ST 0005 0z2's 052°1 7T9'1 asea] dmbg 90mQ - €797
00591 005°S 266% SLET 0 M-PPOIT[IVIWINTY IUTC « GZI9T
0007 L99 08L 191 0 PH PUEHATOWIIEY IE[ - §719T
0051 00§ 0 szL 0 M-parenaory-seday - L7I8]
0057 €58 018 80T 0¢z 301AIIG STUIMSTY - 97191
{ooo‘oeT) {0000k} {15¢°08) {oooor) (959 A, WON SIMQEIay Areles WO - B9ZI91
{oor'ere) (0og‘0s} {06L18) {oaz‘oz) (oL6T) : SHOBEOONY Hdd - STIGT
08301} (ozog) {850%<) (L90°6) (co6'sT) STUORESO[IY WWPY . pT[Y]
000 199 o L9 0 sSes[) SPISA - $TI9
005 £68 o 80T 06 a8eanpy - ZTI91
00001 £EEE €11z £€8 7e8 A\ -SULIOTIH[) - TZI9T
0001 by ) 3 0 mEIForg sSITPM - 07191
000G L99°1 1691 Lk 80§ s[00, PUeH - SIT9T
008% 0091 9.1 iliid ¥5T s ao1asag gosded - L1191
000712 000°L 0689 0SL°1 TzL By SUTpI 000 - 9TI9T
05Z60T 0569 L6LBS Le¥ LT GSLFT [oweInseY qHEIE - 01191 1MoL
12Spug enwny 128png @IA 1z 1dy - wef 1e8png 1z ady
120Z Txdy

ep 125png sa emoy

IEMIISEM /INEM - 7 ON (IIDM domseg



17

00001 £ee'e 6T 23] L9%°1 SOPEY /TORESMUNWTICT + G6TIT
000% gec’l 0 929 0 seseqorng yuowdmby ews - L6791
00Z°T 00 0 001 0 IO - 96197
05T €8 0 1T 0 sadyeq) Sunsa [, 15 - S619T
000’0z 1999 059°61 1991 ] M-deY 29 sIUTY 0rATag-10qe ] - GI19T
000'0t £EE°C 0 £48 0 seqddng zsmndumos . gg197
000 L99 90¢ 191 §¢ Spig 20O-391eM - LII9T
000°T 199 €56 191 08T Sprg WTEWLABM - 98151
00009 000°0T 18221 600°¢ 0 Apmoarg . (3197 (MO,

005 91 0 i 0 aonels Yy AM K0T - PERTIT

000°as 199°91 106°0T 19T% 0 S M-S + OGITIT

000 000°T 159 00s 0 3prg 2°9FO-APMmIILY - 4RI

00s°c LoT°T GrL 62 0 SpId ISTEN -0 - BSRI9T
frormaary - S8T9T
0 0 LTET ] 9% M-STTUTELY, - FRIST
DSLS LIGT e (124 i [3A%1], - £RI9T TAOL

052 8 0 1z ) 1B [RIOaY-[oARL], . PESTIT

005 £eg e $0Z o STEI-T9ARLY, - DLGI9T

005 €58 0 $0z 0 BurSpo-[aaLsy, - qggr9]

005 91 0 T 0 Iy-[aARL], . BEQTY]
[eAeI], - €8T9T
000ZT 000% 911% 000°T ¥H0°T SUIMO-IIUTTNIE] PIEX - BZSIIT
000°9 000 160°T 005 0z M-SIOMPA-seday - Z8T9T
000G L99°T 85+°g L1¥ 4 M-dmbi-smeday . 18191
00002 1999 0 £99°T 0 m-Sprg-smedey - 08197
19¢%2 0Z18 Z66°T 0£0% 98 A-someInsuy - L9 1610,

0055 ¢¢8°1 ¢ 85k 0 ST[9.4\ ~90TEINST] - 1GLTOT

000% gee’T ] gge 0 MA-DM-IOTEINSTY - YGLIL

000°5 L99T 695 L1 98 Veg-aourmsay . S6L197

190° $8¢ ) 88 0 Burpuog-sourmsuy . J6L79]

006 00¢ o L 0 M-RIIqErT-20Wemsn] - 36197

008 91 ¢ Fid 0 A-07pg-eouemsyu] - PGLIOT

00z L9 ¢ Al 0 M-OSTI-20TBINST] - 36L19T

0041 L9S ¢THl Tkl 0 M-SIPIMIIA-TRMSTT - ¢GLIIT

005 CERT 0 85t 0 m-fradorg-sowemsay . vaL19]
Bluuﬂﬂun-m.nu“ . .m.n.nw.n
o0o'sg £€6°8 €29T ¢80T STL MTESIT - 87101
00061 000°S £E8°TT 0SZ'1 0$L°G M-SupaawSey - L1191
000°gT 000°¢ 0¥9°8 0sz'1 098 MPIY - 9L79]
00002 £99%9 78 L9YT G081 M-Taunoasy .« pLIg]
000°0€ oo0'oL i8L%8 00sT L61T A\-Spuog 1830 - ZLI9T
0005t 000°6T 11121 0sLe 189T 5333 00 - TLI91
00§ L91 o i i} M-5327 Fumng - 89791
00§ 91 gel Fad 0¢ M-S Uy . L9T9]
005 91 0 44 0 SuIsnIaAPY - 299L9]
005T £eg ] 80z 0 M -ISEIOY . 99ToT

1e5png Tenumy 1w3png QLX 1z xdy - upf 195pag 1z 1dy
1Z0z Pdy
191 A\ 128Png SA [eniOY

INTANSBAL /ISNEM - T ON qIDA donseq



A1

£6£°5EC POr'sL (999°gpY) 919°61 {650"68) swmoou] 19N
{ooo‘sse) (gee30 (1p5°81¢) (ggse1) (gzs‘n) JWOI] JIPO 1N
000'6€Z £EE8L T581€ €851 825171 asmadxy 19910 RO,
000°CEZ £ee’gL [5%:3 18 £85%1 fETCTFT M-fepno rende) o],
0000 EEE'EE 055%6 £EE°E 0 M - TR URY, TATA - STIL]
000°sH 00061 ¢ 0sL's 0 M-Sepno rEnde) - oTii
00009 000°0Z 000 000°¢ 0 M-suasrngy fepng) Tende . gorsg
0 0 LIV LST 0 £2696 A-sSmppng . L0F]
00005 19991 008%9 19T 0 M-TOISTANXT Jury . 9QFLL
0 0 991°01 0 ¥81°T MASITIL - TOTLT
0001 000's LISL 0SE°L 0SL Mamswdmbr . o1
0002 £CEg ILYTH £80T LLYTH M-SAPIIA - OOTLL
M-denmo rende)
asuadxyg IR0
asmadxg /w000 19O
£6E°0LY L6LI9ST SI86OL 66165 65T WO LrEOIpIQ) 39N
L00%09°T 699555 865908 199°E€T OFLTET asuadxg oy,
0 0 £00°0€ 0 001’9 ddy pooy - sev.g Fuaourfug . 16191
LOOP0Y°T 699°pES 6% 9Ly L99°EET op9°szL aswadxg-1e x4 [B10],
195png renomy wlpng (LA Tz 1dy - we[ 1a3png 17 3dy
Tz0z dy
e 1Fpng sa remdy

IpEMASEA [TNRA - 7 ON QIO M donseqg



€1

000°02 L99°9 1e5's L99°T 809°T AM-FTOTMO0DY - /79T

058°¢ST £8Z°1S S6L°6F 12871 &HP'TL AM-SPUOg 159510] - TLTIT
00Z°¢ L90°T 0 192 0 MM-$99T DAL - 69291
0sL 05T oot €9 0 Am-saay Sonry . 897eT
009 00T 0 0 0 MAM\-ISTIOTT - 99291
000°T £ee 0 £8 0 mm-euogdap ], - 69791
D00°CFT L99°9F 591z L99TT g sm-donseq jo Hry-oen 2 Ao - 09291
000°T £eg 9T €8 0 AMTPIN - 65297
000°T £eg 0EL €3 0EL MM-ISTIA - 8SZOT
o0 g1 0 ¢ 0 Mm-senddng 30510 - 26791
005 9T°T el 76T ¢8y sjoo], - TSTOT
000%6SH 199°151 1627481 L1618 €168 Ms-uonerasdagy - 0529E
000°se £ee's 6586 €80T £96°r Ms-rreday domgg epuns . gH791
000’01 £eee 0 £¢8 0 MA\1€1S YrT-roely 79 siedoy - LpTol
000% ¢eel £18% £ee €LIEE sa-sonddag Layes . o1
[otard 7 0 61 0 MAM-BunSaT, RIS - SHTIT
000°sH 000%1 819°cT 0s.'g 866'T1 MM-STRUETY - ZHTOT
000'sT 000 1 ipral 0 AM-IOTET 53¢ sHEdy - THTOT
00"zl 9T S80% THOT $€0°T MM - 0FZ9T
000°s 1991 £6¢ LT 0 am-reraay dmbg pRid - 65791
008T £€8 0 80T 0 S[EITtHAY) M /AN - BET9T
00ST ceg 0 80T 0 33,] 2214335 UTWPY WOREIS YF] - £LZ9T
005 006°1 ] GLE 0 MM -POEJUITATY WL - 6ZZ9T
000021 0000¥ 16¢°0% 000°01 9¢9° STOREOY ATe[es M\ /A - TZZIT
0009 000C 9 1A 005 A% M M\-swsogTan) - 17291
0 0 1911 0 0 ) eSewre( - 61Z9L
asuadxg-rmemaisem
asuadxg
00¢'1eT L 001°L0F £00°¢Th SLLT0T £T560T 1go1J $5015
00€° 1221 00L°L0% €006Th SLLTTOT £Z8601 JODT BI0T,
00£°'17Z°T 001°L0F £00°¢TF SLLTOT £Z5°S01 INTIAIY-I2IBAINSEL [EI0L
000°s 199°T 681 L¥ ¥ MMISINY - 9L7H]
00¢ 001 0 ST 0 SATISIY MMISITN] - GLTHT
000°9 19912 90192 LIFS 6559 93] 2AI08Y I0TATG 193(T - SETHI
000" 000T 0 00S 0 sowenauey dumg . 0czil
000082 £CC'eh 009851 [t oor Q00*FE so9,] de s0m - STTHI
000701 £eg’e OFLe £ee 0£1I°1 aog MM - 0TTPT
000'0r £SEEL GO8°LL CEE'E 60LT S33,] A TPIOTITIUIOY) - OITH]
000518 199°1LT 196 T¥E L1619 BLO1Y S99 MM - STEVT
uﬁﬁ_UbUM_“J._UuN.B.UﬁmN kr
O]
Jsuadxyg /ownoouy AreUrprQ
8png vy »3png gLX Tz 3dy - e 13png 1z 3dy

1207 Tody
INEMIISEA 125pNg SA [BNOY
391eAASEA /INEN ~ T ON (IIDA donseq



+1

SLE6L z6°9 190°¢ €291 “ (1zeteg) smosTy 19N

(coo‘oon) {gegee) {€69'10) {cee'y) {s618p) BUWODUY SIGIQ 1IN
000001 cee'es - £69°TL gee's © Gsl'er asuadxg 2O EI0],
0007001 gegiee £69°1L €668 . GBLeF 2am-4epnQ ende) oy,
000001 £EEEE ST gec'y YLLS KM -sdumng sopupn fepnQ feade) - 11747
0 0 LIEL ] 0SL A-rusardinba . ToZLT
0 0 LL9 ¥ 0 1LY TF AM-SIPIIIA - QOTLT
Mm-AepnQ pearde)
asuadxy o410
asnadxy /omoonu] RO
SLFGLL 528°6¢ PSLPL 9566 ¢LeTl awmoou] LeTIpIQ 1N
Gz 101°1 SIT 198 6¥Z8re 61816 059°T6 ssmadxq per0g,
ST8I01°T SIT19¢ GYTBYE 61816 " 05926 ssuadxg-101em95EM JEI0T,
000°T £ES 0 €8 0 Ma-sevgorng juamdmby mrews . L679F
00z L9 0 LT 0 TE)) TEIBIY - [PAEL], - 96Z9T
00T 19 0 i1 0 S[EQA] - [PARS], - G6ZIT
a0s 191 0 Th 0 Bur8por] - PAEIL - $6T9T
000 199 0 191 0 Am-de], 99 SoUrF] 0810927 - §8Z9L
005z £cg fotel 80T cF1 sTOTIEIS YIT-FIEM - 98797
000°S 199°T ¥6T°T L1 0 smonelg Pr-A0mosH - 69T
000z 199 £60°L L91 $91 MM\-SoTOTeSY, . pRZOT
00T £€8 0 80T 0 SUIMOI-0TDEUIUIE I PICL - "C8T9T
000°s £99°T YLl LI¥ 0 AM-sermoA-saTedy . Z8ZOT
000°G 199°1 9687 L1¥ i A -dmbyg-sireday . 18791
00+'CE L9FF 05T°1 LI ] MM-ouemsy] . 6,791 [E10L
000°9 000 0 008 0 MM-DM-oTEINST] - 46L79T
000'T £ee 0 €8 0 MAM-SIqery-souems] . 36.79T
085S €81 0 o 0 MO F-IoueInsT] - PGLZIT
05§ £81 0 o 0 AAA-OSTIN-20UBmST] . 96791
000 199 0SE°1 191 0 MM -SIINYI A-IIUEIMSU] - (GL79T
00€°¢ 0011 0 GiT 0 mm-Auadosg-sonemsuy . v6L79T
) Mp-vouemsay - 64797
000°s £99°1 0 L1 0 MM TEST - 82791
000°0F cee’s 09e £cg 0 Mm-SusssuSuy - 12791
000 000°¢ 089°L 05T°1 089°, KMNPOY - 9279
125png enuy 13pag QLA 1z 3dy - we[ wipng 123dy
1207 Tady

I1eMIISEA 123png SA [BNIOY
391eMSeA /3eM - 7 ON aIDOA domseg



Sl

000°6 000°¢ 0 05L 0 aomerusU] - §LZ9¢ [€10,1,
000°6 000°¢ 0 084 0 DM -SOTRINST] - YELTIE
UQ-HNH-.-QRH . mhﬂwm
000%0¢ 00001 0 005T 0 DYU-TP8T - §L79€
000°0F1 L999¥ SHFIE 199°T1 091°¢ DY-SuramBuy - LI79E
00001 £ees 0827 (%9 082S DY-NPNY - 9.79€
000°LT 199°¢ 128°¢ L16 901°1 Aununodoy . 708
0061 00¢ 0 YA 0 fasdord -saxe], . €/79¢
000°0¢ 00001 80Z°F1 005z 1128 (Aaumo)) sea Lsuronry . ZLz9%
00021 000 SSI°L 000°T CH'T 832, DD - TLT9%
000°GH 00051 0 06 0 192 ped - 04295
000°S L99°1 79T AR €08 3o Sumrg . 8979
000°g 1997 146 _ 199 951 a8msod - £979¢
000°G 1991 0 : L¥ 0 ISTIN - BGE9E
05 it 0 ¥ 0 sume]) 38ewe( - SPz9¢
008 191 0 (42 0 oy-mep % seday . Tpzoc
005°1 005 0 5Tl 0 eroay dmbg pRLI - 6679¢
000°01 gec'e 9z9 ] 9z9 DY-3POOUT-IHIUISAITY YN - 6ZZ9€
$0ET9 80107 8505 Z61%G S06°CT DA-IAEA TI0J) STONLIONY UMDY . $ZZ9E
00Z°1ZL oo 0¥ oFz'9T 00101 65L% FEA IO STOUEIO[[Y AFe[eS . O[Z9E
asusdxg-uonoansuon peoy
asuadxg
0RO'CTO'L 089°1¢€ 919°FkS 0T P8 £6L7€ST uXoIU [EI0],
OF0'CIO T 089°LE5 9L9%FS 0ZF'¥B LGLEST SN Y-HOPONASUC) PECY [RIOT,
000°T £6¢ 626 g 981 OY-1823900] . GLTHE
{000°szE) (ceg's0) {¢egsom) {€80°1%) {e80’LT) PUILL] 22TEUNTLLI 01 WORESOMY - 0LTHS
00007 1990 0€9°F71 199°T 685G §99,] ASTIONY - GOTHE
005°¢ 911 089°1 76T 09¢ AeMAB(T - GETHE
000°€ 000°T 7851 0sZ LEL $93] SumLy - 0STHE
oF €1 0 g 0 93,1 MO POWIISY - SHTHE
000% £ee'L LL80E £ee 699702 23] Urmpy pa13(J - 0PTHE
000%Z o] waA v €80 15¢°2 8§39, WArY - SETHE
005°T 008 6L era 0 T0UJ -3 Y - STTPE
000°02 1999 £15°81 L99°1 0969 39T - 0ZTHE
000°01 £eg'e 616°91 ceg £30%s LG 01 JOHIJ-SIUSWSEISSY « GITHE
000052t LO9OTF $68°CHS L9TH01L 688671 SITOTSSISSY - OTTHE
AMUIASY-TONINISTOT) PLOY
Elreleney
asodxy /swmosur ArempiQ)
38png penumy 193png QLA 1z vy - wef wipng 1z xdy
1707 Tudy

JY1e3png sA [emOY
speoy - 7 ON dIDM donseg



91

9866 675 SOLOVE 768 SOLLL awooTy 12N
{ooo'ses) {000's¥T) (pose) {oszog) (126%¢) ITWOOUY IFPD PN
000" 000°St1T 096°c5 05z'9¢ 1L6%9€ ssmadxg @O [eI0L
000°sg¥ 000°5tT 095°¢S 05T9¢ 1.69¢ rende])-uononnsuo) peocy [E10L
000°cEr 000Gk rA% A 057'9¢ £+39¢ O¥-depng reade] - ¢g7Le
0 0 971 0 %71 oymamdmby . o01zg
1ende)-uononnsuo) peoy
ssuadxg YO
asuadxy /ommosu] 210
986t 6ZE8rL $TE96E 780°LE 08911 swmoot] AseurpIQ) 19N
60396 15¢°681 8¥E'3yl 8eC’ ¥ L1176 ssmadxg TEI0],
50895 ESE°68T eFEerl 8¢ Ly LIT6E ssuadxy-woponnsuey) peoy [wIo],
000'S1 000°s 0 0SZ°T 0 PO TN 593 L5UI0NY - 8679€
000'GE 000°S 0 05Z°1 0 HO wanuy, J00J pecy - L6Z9€
000°s 1991 0 A 4 0 PO Twanu 35, 9)e peoy - 0679
000G 199°T 0 Ly 0 O UL, §39] WITT . G6Z9E
000°sZ £EC's 0 £30°7 0 O ToNUA S99 proy - 679
000°L €68 0 €3 0 $93,] [PUOISSAOXT SO - (8TIE
123png eoowy 18pug Q1K 1z 3dy - e[ 1R8png 1z 3dy
170z [udy

DY-195pny sa [emoy
speoy - 7 ON AI0A donseqg



Ll

008°L 009 666°TF 0ST SZI°0T . OOTY 19N
008°T 009 666" oSt GzT191 surcon] ATeUIpIQ 13N
00Z°¢29 €eLL0T $EE99 £E6°TS 65601 ssmadxyg rero],
00Z°¢e9 €€L°L0T vEE'99 $E6°1S 656°01 ssuadxg-000 NI PLoy [EI0L
000 L99°T 75T LY 0 WH-sIpPTA -siredsy - 7819¢
000°g L99°T 9T LI¥ 209 WY-dmby -smreday - 1819¢
005 191 0 T 0 TARI-DA\-22Temsa] . 6L19¢
0007T 199 0 L9T 0 WATESoT - $L19€
00002 £99% 0 £99°1 0 Wy-Suoseuidoy . LL19¢
000 cee’] 00Z°T £ce 00Z°T WHPTY - 9L19¢
0002 199 898 19T 182 Somnodoy - yL19¢
000°ST 000 0+ 0sz1 876 WH-SvImer] -s[eENE] - §519¢
005°T €eg 0 80z 0 S22 Huwag . LH19¢
000°1 cee 0 €8 0 g “dmby . 9p19¢
0 0 091 0 0 SIIOJIG) « SHEY9E
000°s L99°T 89 LTF 89 Wy-sonddng fayeg .« $H10¢
000°66Z £CE86 091°1T ¢8SFT 7691 TADI-STeH=1% AL - THIOE
00002 L99°0 ] L99°T 0 -2 - THI9E
000°5Z £gEQ ¥2191 £80°7 0 WY [y yuswmdmby pRLg - 6£19¢
00005 L9991 0 19T 0 AR -TOqE] IDERTO)) . QTI9E
000°05 L9991 0 19T 0 -pawenuo) -sneday . L719€
00z 121 000 SHEET 001°01 L1Z INEH 0N SEONEOO[IY AXeyes . $719¢
umﬂvnﬁNHHuuUﬁsﬂvﬂﬂ.m‘nz ﬁNOM_‘.
asuadxgy
000°Z9 £Ce'R0Z £EE801 €808 £80°12 swoyuy [£10],
000°6Z9 £CE'R0T €¢e301 €80T £80°LT INUIAIY-DUCUINUIE PEOY [EI0T
000°2¢ £EL'801 £CER0T £80°LT £80°LZ TONONISTO)) PEOY WOITJ IYSULLY, - 9LTHE
000°0¢1 000°05 0 00S°2L 0 Uit VN - §9TFE
000°0%T 000°08 ] 00S°ZE 0 IWI-RRO - 09T
Oﬂﬁvbvm|00ﬂﬁﬁvﬁﬁmﬁz —uNGM
U.EOU.QH
asuadxy /awroou] AreurpI(y
PFpng enooy 1Spng QLA 1g 3dy - v 128png 1z 3dy
Teoz dy

TARN-1938png sa [en1oy
specy - 7 ONl IO donseq



0 0 (gLg%s) 0 (160°r) AUX0OTY 33N
0 0 (cL8'®) 0 (160°T) amoou] AreTIpiQ) 13N
000°0T £ee'e 618% g z8t'e asuadxg [e10],
00S 191 0 A g 0 €597 - 061LZ
0 0 950°1 0 98¢ sswadxy s99, ASuI0NY . GLTLT
005 £c8 002°1 802 0021 wpoy . 0LELT
000C 199 898 L91 162 Sunonossy . 09ELZ
0 0 0 0 0 PO TN SO NeY - 9TLT
0 0 0 0 0 PO OB §99,] UI] - SHILT
0 0 ¥69°T 0 9 PO w2 833 - THILT
0 0 0 0 0 839, SuIIg - GETLT
000°¢ L99°T 0 LT¥ 0 STOQEIO[[Y GNOPY - 0ITLT
asmadxy
000°01 €ge'e A £¢8 06€°T JWOOT [eI0),
0 0 Ly 0 88¢ 533, LoUIONY . 0TLST
0 0 8% 0 0 §33,1 WAIY - ()LET
0 0 56T 0 0 33,1 1% - 0095T
000°S L99'1 52T LT¥ 9 Agpueig AT - 0085T
000°s L99°T 09¢ LY 09¢ Aqpueig 353104 U] - H0EET
AUWOOTL
asmadxy /amosuy ArenrpiQ
125pnyg renvoy wEpng GLA 1 ¥y - uwef 13pag 1z 3dy
120z dy
198png sA en1oy.

Aqpuerg - 7 oN QIO M donseg



Bastrop WCID No 2 - Water/ Wastewater

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2021

Apr 30,21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11110 + Operating - Water 713,364.42
11220 « TWDB WW 572.00
Total Checking/Savings 713,936.42
Othet Current Assets
Accounts Receivable
11150 - Accounts Receivable-W 26,682.17
11250 + Accounts Receivable - WW 10,646.30
Total Accounts Receivable 3732847
11120 - Petty Cash 215.00
11130 - Cash Drawer 250.00
11140 - Time Deposits-W 2,908,641.05
11160 + Allowance for Doubtful-W {10,176.94)
11171 « Due from Standby-W 1,451.25
11172 - Due from RM-W 8,504.55
11173 : Due from RC-W 27,831.96
11175 - FEMA Receivable 23,500.00
11180 - Utility Deposits-W 920.00
11230 - T'ime Deposits-WW 1,036,961.66 .
11260 - Allowance for Doubiful-WW {4,414.45)
11274 - Defered Qutflow - Retitement 55,581.00
"Total Other Current Assets 4,086,593.55
Total Cusrent Assets’ 4,800,529.97
Fixed Assets
11190 - Accumulated Depreciation-W (3,518,702.56)
11191 + Land-W 85,504.00
11192 - Bldgs & Equipment-W 5,702,857.19
11290 - Accumulated Depreciation-WW (3,489,261.48)
11291 - Land-WW 14,525.00
11292 - Bldgs & Equipment-WW¥ 7,998,503.63
‘T'otal Fixed Assets 6,793,425.78
TOTAL ASSETS 11,593,955.75
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Curtent Liabilities
Accounts Payable
12000 - Accounis Payable 137,432.27
Total Accounts Payable 137,432.27
Other Current Liabilities
12140 + Accrued Salaries 4,003.42
12144 - FSA Employee Flexible Spending 20,617.79
12145 - Benefit Liability (2,424.87)
12160 - Deposits 267,950.00
12170 + Due to TCEQ-W 2,285.70

12188 - Due to Others

19

0.30




Bastrop WCID No 2 - Water/Wastewater

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2021

Apr 30,21

12190 - Unclaimed Property 1,157.02

12191 - FEMA Payments Deferred Revenue 23,500.00

12270 - Due to TCEQ-WW 1,271.59

12271 - Equipment Lease Payable-WER 46,172.88

12280 - Bonds Payable-TWDB-WW 5,060,000.00

12281 * Bond Interest Payable 58,582.32

‘Total Other Current Liabilities 5,483,116.15

"Total Current Liabilities 5,620,548.42

Total Liabilities 5,620,548.42
Equity

13110 + Unrestricted Fund Balance~W
13120 - Restricted Fund Balance-Bond
13140 - Capital Assets Fund Balance-W
13220 - Unrestricted Fund Balance-WW
13240 - Capital Assets Fund Balance-WW
Net Income

3,507,631.79
65,000.00
1,834,568.00
905,603.05
(193,791.00)
(145,604.51)

Total Equity

5,973,407.33

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

11,593,955.75

20




Bastrop WCID No 2 - Roads

Balance Sheet
As of April 30,2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
31210 - Road Const Operating

Total Checking /Savings

Other Current Assets
31230 + Timie Deposits-RC
31250 + Accounts Receivable-RC
31260 + Allowance for Doubtful-RC
31277 - FEMA Receivable

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilit_ies
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
32000 + Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Oither Cuxrent Liabilities
32140 - Defetred Revenue - Assessments
32150 * Due to Water-RM
32160 - Retainage Payable
32250 - Due to Water-RC
32257 - FEMA Funds Deferred Revenue

Total Other Current Liabilities
T'otal Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
33130 - Fund Balance-RM
33220 - Fund Balance-RC
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

21

Apr 30,21

437,630.84

437,630.84

753,864.92

2,783,046.92

(1,775,528.38)
231,464.68

1,992,848.14

2,430,478.98

2,430,478.98

53,408.54

53,408.54

1,004,803.48
8,504.55
10,993.01
27,831.96
231,464.68

1,283,597.68

1,337,006.22

1,337,006.22

497,233.32
21347271
382,766.73

1,003,472.76

2,430,478.98




Bastrop WCID No 2 - Standby

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2021

ASSETS
Cuzrent Assets
Checking/S8avings
21100 - Standby Operating

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
21500 + Accounts Receivable

. 21600 - Allowance for Bad Debts

Total Other Current Assets
Total Cusrent Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

22200 - Due to Water
22740 - Unclaimed Property

Total Other Curtent Liabilities
‘Total Current Liabilities

'T'otal Liabilities

Equity
23010 - Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

22

Apr 30,21

98,156.95

98,156.95

487,734.00
(494,398.40)

(6,664.40)

91,492.55

91,492.55

1,451.25
3.10

1454.35

1,454.35

1,454.35

93,611.32
(3,573.12)

90,038.20

91,492.55




Bastrop County Water Control & Improvement District No, 2

District Debt Service Payments

01/01/2021 - 12/31/2021

Paying Agent Series Date Due Date Paid Principal Interest ‘Total Due

Debt Service Payment Due 06/01/2021
Armegy Bank of Texas 2016 - WS&D 06/01/2021 0.00 87,873.50 87.873.50
‘T'otal Due 06/01/2021 0.00 87,873.50 87,873.50

Debt Service Payment Due 12,/01/2021
Amegy Bank of Texas 2016 - WS&D 12/01/2021 270,000.00 87,873.50 357,873.50
Total Due 12/01/2021 270,000.00 87,873.50 357,873.50
District Total $270,000.00 $175,747.00 $445,747.00

23




P I PR

b b fiae

i

e

8966'S6LTIS AT « QOYT'TILTIS SUOYY + 0ELSL SEXIT, ‘VHSNY « $0T MG Y UIPIMG o "PAIT 39B(J J04TY 0059

(raomy o JusunsaATY)
£ "ON FOSHT 1tmaAordw] % ooy ek Awnoy donseg SHea'Y BT

(=010 IwRURsIALY)
ORI

{smort 03 dwepeoy odxaT) 610z G FquussoN
(sa00yq g1 Awapuoy jeadxay) 4107 ‘9 squisaon

(smogy g Smaproy 100dkaT) §T0Z °C SqUIAAON] *SIS]] otis G0 pIGHUAPE semdiion Aut Uf sBOTpoT 33aRIpUT 50 J09TIp DA JOU 590p 1ITLSKC
(mogy o1 fwspeay oodxar) §10g L sequesaopy S pue ‘munody opquy 3o ss[esndwa)) sexe, 3 Aq pavrguzas poy pssxderd
{sanogg o1 Aurepeay oodx2T) T110E ‘6T 0RO SENET TIYD) SIS JOSLISIAIP ST} PRMarasT 348y T odar jusumsaany ay 3o woperedard

(smogy 1 Smspeay foogxo) gzt ' Ao T TS TOROILLOD U PUT ¢57 iy arenag o yuensmnd Gu fores garey

(smopg pf Swepeoy joodxal) 10 ‘9z Feqwaca

A POV JUIURSIATT SPUt] g
ama fwapexy eodxa IoqURAQ .

¢ nwunwwmchﬁ mauvaudm o mu%um%mmw amﬁgom 313 purs “Aoyrod JoaumisaATT 8 $IOFRSICT S 7 pessaxdxe sardayems FBIUNEAATY
(s7napy g1 LwapEoy joodxeT) 1702 ‘G RqUEAON B — 313 s 39vendwon oy 576 ofojirod JuIINSIAUT S10pSI 95 puE wodar sy

"i70Z “1¢ Yy=ae Supus pomsg

ONINIVETL LN SYADLIAC INSFLLSHANL
. I 707 10dey A501URAnT TR SIATTY AFRITEN) SY) 5T PIyIENY

TREINYl pUmad Teak 0my
() yove v uyaren smoy oy () ysea) 78 saambor po sazgzo Sup[E 70 SUOD AA3M BRI T "ON 1RSI Justursaorduy
sx0o1 415 {5) 30) Feuyaros Supes 00 1L T6 PUSHE ISAE T3IY] ) TOSRSIAT] T SEIS L9 1 2 [oRuoD) e3u Aunory domsey

£3) VL, 30 [} . SIOIITIT 40 QIVOY

1202 ‘1€ Yote Surpug pousg
10day Ar01u9aAu] 1UAURSIAUT AFjrend)
7 "ON 101RSsI(q 1uswasoxduwy
2 Tonuo) 1ep funor) donseq

N ONLAENGD g
SLAOOOV TVOOOW, |




514

AN IO = AFA HOOF = 0UEY SMOIIY Y 100 ITRNSIE BUR IFOR
Sugigs O PAUTUCD PUE fnsag 3 Joaopag 3 AQ PHER) NIA 1wy NG D 1R/ 50
JEETIUL PAUDOY MY IRA TN siodag jo wivogpss

WAL 2RI 2uproday 161 PO KEONIRR

SE8TILS 0008 STEETTLY 39L09X0NK, JUNA20Y 195 S[ROT,
000 1202/1£/€0
000 120%/82/T0
ao'o 1202/1¢/10
STEREIL 1202/10/10
Joue[eg pag PIWIEH "IN] ERRIPYIIA eED PapPY yseD ooukjeg widog uopdiosag g
YoSTY WIRY IsaRuT ALYy L3y /10/10 PO B QLOSKIKN, MAGUETN JUnoooy
8TV95°L6Ed s OUIFO'TITS Hrosh'ores 'SRERXIOK IUN0IIY 0] STEI0T,
69TPLLE GBI~ D WOWE TLISNVIY, E20z/1£/€0
1632 126z/16/ 20
51'EE 1202/82/20
STSHTLE NVE 3 WO TEISNYIL T20Z/51/20
6902 1202/ 18/10
T6'GrLOE DEJ- 21D KO TESSNVIL TE0Z/5T/10
LPOSh'orE 1202/10/10
souspeg pug Parueg quy WARSPIRIA, YaED PIPPY ®IT) d0UE[EY Updag uonaMIsaL TN
YST0 PR IsauL ANy [T07/10/10 (PIUAd0 oM SHEMITONN  MRQUIMN junosay
19'000°9F18 000§ 18°000°9H T EHEERINR, JNN030Y I0] S[MOT, ;
' 120e/1/50
[¥e3] 120%/8%/70
ao0 1202/ 16/10
12'0000HT 1202/10/10
wuepRg pug pamEy ‘uy TARIPIILA, USED PAPPY USE]) Soupeq ordag ugnduoEa aneq
WITQ SR IINU JusINY  JEOT/0/T0 PRUadl 1B ShEEXHNN, HRqUINN JUnoooy
ALSYE ANVE TVNOLLYN LSl [NonmHsu] [edteung
0203 50'59% GEGELEoS THITEXXX FUno00y s 61230,
kg 120Z/18/€0
FO'ET 1202/92/70
ST 1202/15/10
SE6ETTHY 1802/ 10/10
Daureq puy pauey 4up LARIPIETA, gsET) PIPPY YSU)  Jousleq uldag wopduasagy e
YAS0M0 Y JeamuL WeR]  LTBZ/10,/10 ipevusdp A THORICORNN  HRgunN Juncony
LSOAL - INVE ADHINY  iwonmipsa) jepoaeusg
INTAIIEN Sy puny
T202/15/€0 - 1202/10/10
sputig 19req] LSuspy yo Apowng

€ "oN 12m3s1(] 3usmmacadun] x onuoy) sareh Menoy donseg



9z

TR AUBTON m S[IA HOOF = TN UGV I/ 1004 INRUASIANT PN 21ty
Bugaay v pacoyuo) e ARR23S A JORYIE Y A FRIond) I0jA 5y maMo Rle FELL
IRV PimTiTe ENET AR[A 3583 wittadag e agm

IR A PRSI SPREIIS PRSI

wange dovepy Sepadng sog paan poipap

St e e siaE Y

H #65LEB06 L L505rE — T Ei] 12'880'96LT IPUNT IIBAOISE /FATE 30F A[EIOT,

U5 9ITEIok 9T1e . Po502E19 FEO00XEIKH AUA0UTY 405 B[O,

¥i6 1202/16/80

LT 120g/82/20

sz T20E/1€/10

PISOTEL 1202/ 10710

. souelEg pud PeiEs Uy UREIDWLN GIE | PIPPY YPED SOU[ER wheg opdioiag ETeres

: SAZO'0 IO I WALGY  (202/40/70 TIRAQ WeQ  SYKDOOKK SRGENN unoooy
99202014 68813 509507913 OOBKIIK FN000Y 0f SEEIDE,

6L5e 1202/18/€0

zZ5Es 120z/98/20

LO50T 1202/18/10

: SULE'0T'T 120/10/10

SBuspeg pug PITIES u] VHEIDBHE, [ED POFPY WstD 3ouriey wieg Topdpsesg oS

YAZ0'0 ST 18IRLIUIANY  GT0Z/05/50 pousd SIEQ  TO0DXIOCE HaqEIm unoooy
0TS Licst . oL ez IS HDGIKIANK W00y 10 SIEI0T,

, b seL 1202/15/50

Ov'st 1202/82/20

i 19°0€ T2Ue/15/10

g LA ol g 1207/ T0/10

3 soue[og pusy pawsg up TREIPIIA YoED PIPRY Ysv)  souepeg miFlg > wondpasacg Ty
m WE0'0 Y JRITUIIVANND  G30T/0E/Y0 PINdO @ TEORENE HOQURN JUN0oSY

TOOSXHT, MORMHSUL PRy
: FHTAIINEA, SRIBA  IpUK,)

T20E/1E/€0 - 1202/10/10
spuny J0PeA A3T0TN Jo Areurmmg
’ g "ON 3011 (F Jaaasord] 2 feRuos sy Siwnon donseg




1T

FIEWS P £ | PR AR |

iz

QI U = IHEA OO = IUUVHT WMoY PN/ 190 JUSURERAUT Puny N,
g, up prouey P fpnsss Sipge asgEg g 4 poend) S 1R 5UoHIYG ) IauLTAOD J0RE T SRR
ST PANIITY ST AOEA 20T etodIT Ja YOI

SARIT A I8Py dupsadog g Pasf] SEOIAT

B06L3e5Ld IRTHS 1T9e67513 spun spray 1qf spEIog,

B0°GLI'ESLE LYTFLY 1C96675L8 TEIEXKHR 0Na20Y 20§ S[EI0T,

96555 1202/1€/50

AN 1202/82/20

GL'SST 1202/ 15/10

LT9E6YSL 1205/10/10

adueleg pug pInIRE JuT UARIRTITY, 986D PRPEV UsE) sour[eg utdag uoRdposag e
%050 RIEY IAIDICY JUINTYY wﬁaﬂ\ﬂo\ﬂo uvuﬂuao Heq TETEROCKY, Aquunp] udn_uuu.ﬂ.
ANYE SIS HODS0Y WORmAsYY [eRaeuys
spEoY spumy

1202/ 15/€0 ~ T20%/10/T0

SPUTL] 1a0FeA] L9BOTA Jo Areururng
7 'ON LS ynawaAorduny op enwoD) s funon donseg



P
1
1
i
i

-

PR S TR

I P 1 O Y-

i

82

T AUSIND = INMA JOOT = UKD
Bemng, 0 puBIUCY P SEnIeE AP 3T 3RS I Aq paond) anpA Ry

¥ N/ 1004

L PUnd 34ne

‘SUORLF0 ITTEIATD) 021/ TR AETaY)

RNV FATIIF SR LA o snsada jo sawayme;
oA $ospegy Supaodayg 10,1 pasq) spamay
[oorseaees i 1202/1¢/10
aneA amgg VERPTPES0 QLSO
1pesTapY Junoury ipeReslay L10Z/10/00  pa@pery TEAT/ET/11 yeqy Aipmyery £0°000°005 DUBA 8 DITIE dunoag
005027652 1202/15/€0
C0'ERS'BEL T202/82/20
CO'F96'GkL LZ0E/16/T0
anpep A 0oiBLoben waISnD
pasvay JUnowrY pasEIEY L102/10/90  ipadperg +E0T/51/20 wRey Apoepy 00'000°069 BN[EA 15 DWTH Hpnveg
, HISYE HNYE TVNOTIYN SIS svonmpsu] [eouvuy
0T'SLF bR 1202/ 15750
08'¥1ETs 120Z/82/20
OF'96L48F 120Z/1€/10
an[EA e O0HDOI0099 1ISND
PRI Fanowy IPISEIRY L108/10/50  ipalpeny TH0T/ST/80 B A 00'000"0%b e 1y DITTE daunaag
DNCI ISV LV LSE MORmIRsy] [eousyg
20T/ 15/ €0 - TE0T/10/10
sanunoag padpald Jo neraQg
T ‘oN ST ImImRordm] 3 ongor aey Anmon donseg
0008 000 000 00 060 Y/ 000 00'¢ 000 000 000 {00 FOWmEKT J0) S[EI0T
. F0'6L9°65L mouE[Ry JEI0],
1eThid PIEY JSANT] [A9], S06LIBE LY taouB{RE FOA
L2THLE PIWBE ISAINUL WA oook EURpR PINYT
00'0§ PIIBH J82INU] PIXLT nood ‘PIISIAULSY I82IALY BN
000§ TEAUT PANDIY PUF B0 aoog marapiy Jedatig sea
000% WeXIUT PIrSoTy Bag 85T 0008 asg woag jedpuny snig
00od ‘pawTy PRIL 0§ Bouteg Smmmiag
0008 000 000 40’0 000 V/N 000 000 050 000 000 o pung speoy 1y Ao,
spEoyL pimyg
JRRIUL UABDPILM  PISSAUBY  POWEH swSRy auy sougey PAlSIATIAY  WABIPYIM ITITRLAUT ysen SoBERE angq asqg I3UIBN
panmnoyy FECTE T sty sdemy ooy Sag  jsoanmy Fupug tedpupy edioung worg edpung woxg pdoung  Fuammdag Lumey  anssy JUIUNEAATT UORMWINER] [E1OURLY

20T/ TE/S0 - T20T/10/T0

yeure Asmopy pIa stsodagy yo sejeogmas) mc. Lrewmong

T ‘ON P Iswmacadmy sy joqaer) e Amnen donseq



62

S

e N I -y

P IR = MFA AT = WG V e/ 190 P 21gng
Sugiry, 7 PALOY U P HERSIg I JOI3YRF S 4G PHAGALY IN[A I SUOMERGC IUDANGS) I/ SAPESES
6o PIMMIINF INGT LA T30 sspedaT 30 saiagaD
PAFA U FURIOUSY 107 PR PRI
[1log iy 51 1202/18/€0)
OL1L9'8LE 120%/9%/20
CObsH'LLE 1202/1/10
aneA A[(vg SNAGEZ0LE IISIAD
RETAEY JEmonry ipasagEy 6103/20/50  :pedparg 160Z/51/20 e Aums Q0°000'0EE DRBA e T VAN 1hunceg
DL EEE 120%/16/50
D5POSHEE 1202/9z/20
OL'EHE'SEE 1Z0z/1¢/10
A asg PIOEFIGHY SO0
(PAEERRY JunoTry pIsEIY LI0Z/10/90  Hpadpalg HROB/53/20 e Apme Qoro00'oge PR[TA Y OWELI unoag
Q0'z1ESeE 120T/1E/ €0
O L0ET9E 120%,/92/20
0FgL9'85e 1202/16/10
angzp aeq PAVEGHEST (IS0
PISEAIY JRnOUry ipeapEy R0Z/PL/Pe  TPRIpRlT LT0Z/S1/20 g SEney 00°00002€ PR[UA I%J DWTEY dunoag
SINVE BLV.IS HODSOY MOAmASY] [ETeu.T
G5 THF99 1202/18/€0
19'¢31°669 1202/82/20
86°C8100L 120Z/16/10
;MEA aNeq STODRIFLE *dISND
pasEI[sY IUNOWY pasusay L10z/10/60  pelpang LE0z/10/20 el Spmey a0'000Zert PN 38 VRN Hhunasg
99'0LL'ILY 1E02/15/50
6E0T0'96r 120Z/82/20
TLEL'S08 120T/16/10
amEA EeLle FAA0RTFEE JISAD
ipasea[ay Junoary ipasEIPy LI0z/10/60  tpeBpaig LE08/10/10 egr SEniepy 06°000's20°T RnEA Jeg VI tBpnssg
. O00L0LES 1202/15/50
00'080°9Es 120z/88/20
angeA e FRAFIPTSO IS0
ipaseafay Juniowy IPARRIEY LI0z/10/90  psdpang TEOZ/ET/1T ey Sprep 00'c00°008 1BNEA 38 ] OWTHA Hpnosg

ALSVE ANV TYNOLLYN LS TOpmImsu] jehaoean]

bl

e bendi

120%/TE/€0 - 1202/10/10
SIRIMOag PSP JO TR

7 *oN 1omisi(] Jramaaosdwe] 2 fonmor) mep Aunory dogseg



el aviepnii

119

I VAN = SNEA OO = ITET

B, T PAUNRUOD) P Aprg 3 Ja sy A A PAORZ)INMA 194G

E0INL] PINTAY ENT INWA, 0]

MO0 [\ 004 JUSUARIAUT PUny IR
R0 0339311 900
ssn30da 30 SN M,

VOAIPA APV DSty 10 FU]) SFOIRER

STEOTIE 1202/18/50
0£959'91E 1202/ 82/%0
§€'99191T 1202/ 1E/10
CLILTN A8 SADLEISH }ISAD
IPRSEARY WNoWY pasEapy oeuz/sefen  pedpaig LZAT/STISD ave( Hpne 00'000"s 0% RM[EA J5] VNG taunoag

2INVE FLY.IS HODSOY uanmmsu] jeousun

20T/ 1€/ 20 - T202/10/10
8aNNMo3g padpald JO eIt
T 'ON I9Im a1 ntrsanrdmy 2g fonwey s Sutoy donseg



SK

Water Waste Water
Checking
CDs
Money Market
TexPool
TWDB
TWDB Reserve
TexPool Building Funds
Total Water / Waste Water

Stand-by
Roads
Checking
Money Market
Total Roads
Total Cash

714

612
1,621
642
457
613
4,659

98

438

754

1,192

5,949

788

575
1,621
642
457
613
4,696

94

326

754

1,080

5,870

112

112

79




C/M Act YTD Act YTD Budget  FYB idget

4 Taps (Rev) 34 139 93 280
Pumps (Exp) 6 22 66 100

C/M Act YTD Act YTD Bu FY Budget

FY Budget

YTD Budget Bt




AFFIDAVIT OF RELEASE
OF CLAIM FOR
UNPAID CHARGES

THE STATE OF TEXAS *
COUNTY OF BASTROP *

We the undersigned members of the Board Directors of the Bastrop County Water Control

. & Improvement District, No. Two ("District '), make oath and depeses that the claims of
the District for unpaid charges accumulated through May 13, 2021 and more particularly
described in that certain Affidavit of Lien and Unpaid Charges, filed of record in Volume
1402 Page 821 & Volume 477 Page 548 & Volume 663 Page 525 & Volume 669 Page 474 &
Volume 730 Page 666 & Volume 768 Page 189 & Volume 953 Page 412 & Volume 1027
Page 647 & Volume 1107 Page 199 & Volume 1198 Page 397 & Volume 1214 Page 394 &
‘Volume 1295 Page 767 & Volume 1402 Page 821 & Volume 1502 Page 554 & Volume 1608
Page 312 & Book 1713 Page 678-765 & Book 1806 Pages 718-732 & Book 1889 Pages 194~
202 & Book 1977 Pages 638-701 & Book 2043 & Pages 807-816& Volume 2120 Page 519-
529 & Volume 2203 Page 336-354 & Book 2293 Pages 227-240 & Instrument 201501778 &
Instrument 201501779 & Instrument 201600766 & Instrument 201600764 & Instrument
201701281 & Instrument 201701283 & Instrument 201801123 & Instrument 201801124,
Instrument 201901887, Instrument 202001036 and Instrument 202101365 of the Official
Records of Bastrop County, Texas, are hereby released for the persons and properties
listed in Exhibit A, attached hereto, said properties being identified by Unit, Block, and Lot
Numbers.

Executed this 20 day of May 2021.

Board Director

Sworn and acknowledged before me, by the Board Director, on the 20" day of May 2021.

Alma Rodriguez
Notary

alr



NAME

Acosta, Jorge

Allen, lan D

Allen, lan D

Allen, lan D

Allen, lan D

Bastrop County Trustee
Bastrop County WCID #2
BCWCID # 2

BCWCID # 2
Behrens, Forres Lee
Behrens, Forrest Lee
Behrens, Forrest Lee
Behrens, Forrest Lee
Behrens, Forrest Lee
Bidabe Jr, Stephen P
Bidabe Jr, Stephen P
Boudreaux, Joseph
Boudreaux, Joseph
Boudreaux, Joseph
Boudreaux, Joseph
Boudreaux, Joseph
Boudreaux, Joseph
Briscoe, Michael

. Briscoe, Michael W
Briscoe, Michael W
Briscoe, Michael W
Briscoe, Michael W
Charles H Pearson
Cone, Lewis

Cone, Lewis
Covington, James
Covington, James
Dameworth, Bruce
Dunmore, Frank
Dunmore, Frank
Dunmore, Frank
Dunmore, Frank
Dunmore, Frank
Durr, Michael R
Forrest Lee Behrens
Foster, Carolyn
Foster, Carolyn
Foster, Carolyn
Foster, Jay W & Carolyn
Frank Dunmore

Unit-Blk-Lot Standby
01-11-1114
04-02-0238
04-02-0238
04-02-0238
04-02-0238
02-03-0305
02-03-0306
02-03-0305

- 02-03-0306
- 04-10-0506

04-10-0506
04-10-0506
04-10-0506
04-10-0506
05-04-0342
04-08-1292
04-09-1199
04-09-1208
04-09-1208
04-09-1203
04-09-1203
04-09-1200
05-27-1564
05-27-1564
05-27-1564
05-27-1564
05-27-1564
06-02-0039
04-09-1235
04-09-1236
01-17-0135
01-17-0135
01-19-0543

. 05-08-0610

05-08-0610
05-08-0610
05-08-0610
05-08-0610
04-06-0389
04-10-0506
05-05-0409
05-05-0405
05-05-0409
05-05-0409
05-08-0610

$ 580.00

-]
[=%

204.00
60.00
360.00
843.00
1,284.00
1,160.00
2,085.00
1,643.00
2,568.00
2,193.00
1,893.00
2,418.00
2,901.00
3,829.35
130.00
130.00
200.00
180.00
155.00
180.00
155.00
180.00
1,380.00
1,680.00
1,905.00
2,388.00
2,829.00

204.00
204.00
330.00
504.00
204.00
1,335.00
1,705.00
1,860.00
2,343.00
2,784.00
180.00
1,578.00
1,160.00
1,643.00
2,084.00
935.00
1,020.00

Lien

R 7 S T A T T R T T A T T T T

>

W s

W N

w0

45.00
90.00
135.00
135.00
135.00
180.00
180.00
90.00
45.00
135.00
180.00
225.00

45.00

45.00

45.00
90.00
135.00
180.00
225.00

45.00
90.00

45.00
90.00
135.00
180.00
225.00

135.00
180.00
225.00

90.00

204.00
60.00
405.00
933.00
1,419.00
1,295.00
2,220.00
1,823.00
2,748.00
2,283.00
1,938.00
2,553.00
3,081.00
4,054.35
130.00
130.00
200.00
180.00
200.00
1180.00
200.00
180.00
1,425.00
1,770.00
2,040,00
2,568.00
3,054.00
580.00
204.00
204.00
375.00
594.00
204.00
1,380.00
1,795.00
1,995.00
2,523.00
3,009.00
180.00
1,578.00
1,295.00
1,823.00
2,309.00
1,025.00
1,020.00



Fuentes, Arturo T
Garza, Sergio G

Garza, Sergio G

Gerald A Teel

Gerald A Teel

Godha, Rishabh Kumar
Green, Irvin Ray

Hameed, Mohammade Hamad
Hameed, Mochammade Hamad
Hameed, Mohammade Hamad

Harris, Barbara J
Hernandez, Martin Vazquez
Hernandez, Martin Vazquez
lhonvbere, Wilson D
Jay W Foster

Jay W. & Carolyn Foster
John, Cecil V

Joseph P Scholwinski Jr
Joseph P Scholwinski ir
Lopez, Armando
Macejewski, Martin
McDaniel, Timothy E
McDaniel, Timothy E
Michael W. Briscoe
iMlonahan, Thomas R
Monahan, Thomas R
iMonahan, Thomas R
Monahan, Thomas R
Monahan, Thomas R
Mora Jr, Val G

Mora, Val G Jr

Moreno, Vanessa
Nevarez, Stacey

Ortiz, Guadalupe Olivier
Pardun, Dave

Pearson, Charles H
Pearson, Charles H
Pearson, Charles H
Pearson, Charles H
Pearson, Charles H
Phongsuwan, Brian
Prieve, Ray

Prieve, Ray

Prieve, Ray

Prieve, Ray

Ray Prieve

Salas, Raul C

Salas, Raul C

04-01-0048
02-03-0305
02-03-0305
04-10-0514
04-10-0515
04-16-1575
02-05-0583
02-16-1386
02-02-0155
05-06-0506
01-12-0876
03-05-0367
03-05-0367
05-18-1109
05-05-0409
05-05-0409
02-08-0793
04-07-1377
04-07-1378
02-05-0528
01-09-1150
02-14-1191
02-14-1191
05-27-1564
01-17-0087
01-09-1192
04-11-0547
01-14A-1534
01-16-0258
02-03-0306
02-03-0306
05-27-1558
01-10-1434
05-03-0182
01-17-0135
06-02-0039
06-02-0039
06-02-0039
06-02-0039
06-02-0039
02-16-1644
05-19-1185
05-19-1185
05-19-1185
05-19-1185
05-19-1185
02-16-1379
02-16-1379

$ 845.00
$ 1,145.00
$ 1,370.00
$ 1,964.00
$ 2,234.00

WA

995.00
635.00
935.00
1,185.00
1,185.00
180.00
180.00
180.00
180.00
180.00
156.00
108.00
381.00
204.00
635.00
320.00

204.00

1,020.00
1,020.00
888.00
204.00
108.00
549.00
1,065.00
156.00
156.00
156.00
156.00
156.00
1,860.00
1,560.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
36.00

204.00
1,379.50
1,904.50
2,387.50
2,828.50
1,064.50

60.00

396.00

W AN A A A

e

45.00
90.00

45.00

45.00

20.00

45.00

90.00
45.00

45.00
290.00
135.00
180.00
225.00

45.00
90.00
135.00
180.00

45.00

999.00
680.00
1,025.00
1,185.00
1,185.00
180.00
180.00
180.00
180.00
180.00
156.00
108.00
426.00
204.00
680.00
320.00
204.00
1,020.00
1,020.00
978.00
204.00
108.00
594.00
1,065.00
156.00
156.00
156.00
156.00
156.00
1,950.00
1,605.00
204.00
204.00
204.00
36.00
890.00
1,235.00
1,505.00
2,144.00
2,459.00
204.00
1,424.50
1,994.50
2,522.50
3,008.50
1,064.50
60.00
441.00



Salas, Raul C

Salas, Raul C

Salas, Raul C

Salazar, Joshua
Sanchez, Ruben Ramirez
Scholwinski Jr, Joseph P
Scholwinski Jr, Joseph P
Scholwinski Jr, Joseph P
Scholwinski Jr, Joseph P
Scholwinski Jr, Joseph P
Scholwinski Jr, Joseph P

Scholwinski Jv., Joseph P.
Scholwinski Jr., Joseph P.

Scholwinski, Joseph P Jr
Scholwinski, Joseph P Jr
Sergio G Garza
Shimabarger, Mark
Sperry, L Allen

Sperry, L Allen

Tahitian Properties Holdin
Tahitian Properties Holdings

Teel, Gerald A .. .
Teel, Gerald A

Teel, Gerald A

Teel, Gerald A

Teel, Gerald A

Teel, Gerald A

Teel, Gerald A

Teel, Gerald A

Teel, Gerald A

Teel, Gerald A -
Thomas, HW
Thomas, HW
Torres, Maria Virginia
Torres, Porfiri

Val G Mora Jr
Vargas, Adrian
Velazquez, Pascual G
Waites, Charles }
Waites, Charles J

TOTAL

02-16-1379
02-16-1380
02-16-1380
05-03-0160
04-16-1552
04-07-1377
04-07-1377
04-07-1377
04-07-1378
04-07-1378
04-07-1378
04-07-1377
04-07-1378
04-07-1377
04-07-1378
02-03-0305
06-17-0009
02-05-0528
02-05-0528
04-11-0595
04-11-0595
04-10-0514
04-10-0514
04-10-0514
04-10-0514
04-10-0514
04-10-0515
04-10-0515
04-10-0515
04-10-0515
04-10-0515
02-08-0842

02-08-0842

03-24-0414
03-24-0414
02-03-0306
04-15-1542
04-08-1330
02-05-0526
02-05-0526

$ 108.00

$ 8,246.00

R IR e Vo Y R Vo I T T ) S B T S 70 ) S T ) 7 R T

R e Y e P R T e P B T R Y e s Y R T SR VR T S AR T S T R T R T AR T AR T R,

888.00 $
396.00
888.00 $
204.00
204.00
1,635.00
1,860.00
2,343.00
1,635.00
1,860.00
2,343.00
2,979.00
2,979.00
1,335.00
1,335.00
320.00

v

60.00
396.00
535.00
310.00

1,500.00
1,800.00
1,980.00
2,463.00
2,949.00
1,500.00
1,800.00
1,980.00
2,463.00
2,949.00

72.00
564.00
464.00

72.00

1,245.00
204.00
156.00

72.00

651.00 $

R T P T T T A P T ¥ ¥ 8 W W

W n

$132,168.85 $

90.00

90.00

90.00
135.00
180.00

90.00
135.00
180.00
225.00
225.00

45.00

45.00

45.00
45.00

45.00

90.00
135.00
180.00
225.00

45.00

90.00
135.00
180.00
225.00

45.00
45.00

45.00

8,550.00

$ 978.00
$ 396.00
$ 978.00
$ 204.00
$ 204.00
$  1,725.00
$  1,995.00
$  2,523.00
$  1,725.00
$  1,995.00
$  2,523.00
$  3,204.00
$ - 3,204.00
$  1,380.00
$  1,380.00
$ 320.00
$ 108.00
$ 60.00
$ 441.00
$ 580.00
$ 310.00
$. 1,545.00
$  1,890.00
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

2,115.00 -

2,643.00
3,174.00
1,545.00
1,890.00
2,115.00
2,643.00
3,174.00
72.00
609.00
509.00
72.00
1,245.00
204.00
156.00
72.00
696.00

$ 148,964.85



Lien List Recap for May 2021

Total Amount of Liens Released $ 148,964.85
Road Assessments Paid $ 94,623.00
Standby Assessments Paid $ 4,156.44
Attorney Fees $ 6,660.66

Total actually collected $ 105,440.10

Total Write offs $ 817.17

***¥Note: The reason the amount collected is lower than the amount released is because the report
must show a release amount for each lien filed. The accounis were paid in full ***



Agenda
[tem # 7

General
Managers
Report



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
BASTROP COUNTY WCID NO. 2

General Manager’s Update
May 20, 2021

7a. Status of TTHM compliance:

Major update... we finally got a good test unit to operate with, as |
explained last month being an activated carbon, and we got back amazing
results! We also had a sprayer style unit, that is supposed to break down
the molecules and vent them, causing the THMs precursors to go down,
and in short, it didn’t work. The test results were worse or same as,
some of our testing without any treatment process...so we will skip that
unit. Basically, our issues-have been bromoform and their chemical
counter parts, that has caused our THM issues. We also have extremely
bad methane issues, to the point we have had to install a blower fan and
“dangerous gas” signs, on the tank and fence. As for the AC unit itself, it
will be a large 2-vessel structure that will allow a lag and lead unit for
operation and according to their engineers, reading our last chemical
analysis, we should get a 12 to 18 month run time. Time will tell once its
actually put online and running, as to what it will be. It will effectively
remove all the pre-cursors that the chlorine uses, to activate and cause
the THMs. The activated carbon unit, will clearly solve our issues and will
be our end solution. It comes with an initial price tag as well as an annual
renewal for the media. More on that in the actual agenda item below.
Next step will be to publish for RFPs and we will have a special agenda
meeting or wait until the next Board meeting. Problem is, the lead times
right now are 24+ weeks. The sooner we get it in, the better off timing
wise we will be for next years season to kick off and use this unit.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
BASTROP COUNTY WCID NO. 2

7b. Update on district water plants and lift stations:

No updates at this time.

7c. W/W maintenance & Capital Improvements update:

No updates at this time.

7d. Roads maintenance & improvement projects update:

19/20 Road Construction: All roads for last years batch have been
completed and closed out. We have ordered all the chip rock necessary
for the paving and waiting for the County to get started.

20/21 Roads: Initial work for this project is on task and being completed.
Culverts have been received and being installed along with ROW clearing
and prep work being completed.

7e. Employee update:

No major updates at this time. We are currently back to a full working
crew.

7f. General Office Update:

New Maintenance Facility: Building was delivered, has been erected and
siding/insulation has been put on. The garage doors will go on this week,
sealing it up and next week will start the interior framing. We are behind
general schedule by 2 weeks, but ahead 1 week in construction phase.
The next step is for us to focus on getting the wastewater to the site.



Misc

Reports



Total Active E-Billing | Web Online Credit Carg | % Of Customers | Mall/Walk-
Customers Bank Drafts paying online or| ins/ Drop
. Customers Customers Payments Drafts

Billed drafts Box
Jan 2026 1972 877 1069 318 464 91% 175
Feb 2103 1960 836 948 320 463 82% 372
Mar 2146 1988 902 1275 317 471 96% 79
Apr 2156 1996 914 1183 314 485 92% 174
May 0
Jun 0
Jul 0
Aug 0
Sep 0
Oct 0
Nov 0
Dec 0

Culvert Irrigation Swimming

Permits Permits Pool Permits

(Cumulative | {Cumulative | (Cumulative

Total) Total) Total)
Jan 13 0 0]
Feb 15 0 0
Mar 28 2 2
Apr 42 3 4
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov

Dec




BCWCID#2 2021

=

CONSUMPTION REPORT
2020 2020 2021 2021 2021
PUMPED USAGE PUMPED USAGE PUMPED ACTIVE
MONTH WATER OF WATER WATER OF WATER UNBILLED |METERS %
JAN 8859200 7257990 10937141 7581186 2,699,100 | 1,972 6%
FEB 8314100 6318914 11474637 9113179 1,457,020 | 1,977 8%
MAR 9724300 7985039 11931647 0832526 1,255,180 | 1,988 7%
APRIL | 10844809 9861040 13241784 11343200 930,200 1,996 7%
MAY | 13030295 | 10456525 #DIV/0!
JUNE | 16152163 | 13787286 #DIV/0!
JULY | 20750822 | 18840189 #DIV/0!
AUG | 21887150 | 18696181 #DIV/0!
SEPT | 12525030 | 12348822 #DIV/0!
ocT | 16075880 | 12859934 #DIV/0!
Nov | 14181579 | 12639853 #DIV/0!
DEC | 11198124 9420436 #DIV/0!
TOTALS 163,543,452 | 140,472,209 47,585,209 37,870,091 6,341,500 7%
20,000,000 -
18,000,000
16,000,000
14,000,000
12,000,000
10,000,000
8,000,000 -
6,000,000 A
4,000,000 -
2,000,000 -
O tUoNTH UAN  FEB | MAR APRL AY JUNE  JULY |~ AUG  SEPT | OCT | NOV | DEC

Prepared by: Patricia Lujan 5/10/2021

Page 1 of 1



5/13/2021 11:40 AM SERVICE ORDER STATISTICS REPORT PAGE: 4

—————————— ISSUED THIS PERIOD —~-———--—-—  —=——-———— PRIOR ORDER§ —--—----—  TOTAL TOTAL

JOB CODE LSSUED COMPLETED VOIDED OUTSTANDING COMPLETED VOIDED OUTSTANDING  COMPLETED QUTSTANDING
ALARM SEWER ALARM 16 16 ] ] 1,881 22 0 1,897 0
BROWN BROWN WATER 0 ¢ 0 362 ) 362 G
CHANG CHANGE SIGH 4 4 0 0 4 0 0 8 o
CULVE CULVERT PEZRMIT 14 13 ] 1 491 10 o 414 1
FLUSH FLUSH WATER LINE 0 0 0 ¢ 802 1 0 802 0
HSWAP METER HEAD SWAP 0 0 0 0 152 i3 o 152 0
IRRIG IRRIGATION PERMIT 1 1 0 0 40 2 0 41 0
LEAK CHECK FOR LERK 7 5 0 1 1,665 18 2 1,670 3
LKMTR LOCK MTR ] 0 0 0 224 64 0 224 ]
LNLOC LINE LOCATE 4 3 1 0 258 1 0 261 0
METER MOVE METER CHARGE ¢ 0 0 0 6 7 0 6 0
MI  METER INFORMATION 6 0 0 0 156 9 o 156 0
MISCE MISCELLANEOUS 16 8 1 3 3,230 179 11 3,238 14
MOW  MOWING GRASS 0 0 o 0 253 1 0 253 0
OCC  OCCUPANT CHANGE 20 20 0 0 3,795 63 0 3,815 D
ODOR SMELLY WATER 0 0 0 0 28 v 0 28 0
OFF .TURN CFF SERVICE 14 11 3 0 2,580 280 0 2,591 0
OFFER TRIP CHARGE TURN OFF 0 ] 0 c 17 ¢ 0 17 0
oN TURN ON SERVICE 19 19 0 0 3,349 82 0 3,368 0
ONFEE TRIP CHARGE TURN ON ¢ ¢ 0 0 17 2 0 17 i
POOLS ECOL/SPA PERMIT 2 2 0 0 40 0 42 0
RADIC RADIO READ -REPORT 3 3 0 0 91 0 a4 0
RC REAC CHECK 1 0 1 0 422 102 0 122 0
ROAD * ROAD REEAIR 8 2 ¢ 3 3,703 24 17 3,705 20
RRMON RADIO READ MOWITOR {RENT) ] ] 0 0 0 1 0 0 0
SEWER WASTEWATER MISC SERVICE 3 3 0 0 1,421 29 2 1,424 2
SIGN STREET SIGN 0 ] 0 0 67 2 0 67 0
SWAP METER SWAP-QUT 3 3 0 [v] 1,625 97 0 1,628

SWTAP W/W TAP 5 1 ] 4 423 23 7 424 11
TMPAT TMP WTR 0 0 0 0 8 5 0 3] 0
W/W W/W ESTIMATE 25 25 0 0 1,020 31 0 1,045

WMEAS MEASURE FOR WATER TAP 3B - 38 ] 0 1,548 37 0 1,586

WPRES LOW WATER PRESSURE 2 0 ] 0 326 15 0 326 0
WTRTP WATER TAP 17 7 0 10 a8 789 1 105 11
WWMOV W/W ESTIMATE FOR RELOCATE ¢ ] 0 0 11 5 0 11 0

*% GRAND TOTALS ** 222 184 6 22 30,023 1,926 40 30,207 62




APRIL 2021

(Sac-N-Pac)

BCWCID#2
Re-Cap of Water Tap Applications
WATER TAPS:

2021 Pending .......cocvvviininnnnnn. 14
2021 Complete.........ccceuennennnn. 30
2020 Complete......covvvviiinnnnnnn, 119
2019 Complete........couvvevrevcreen,. 96
2018 Complete.....ccovvvrvnrernnnnn, . 9%
2017 Complete..........ccvunerirnen.. 78
2016 Complete ....................... 88
2015 Complete .........oovivvvninnnns 60
2014 Complete ........cceevivinnnn.. 39
2013 Complete.......c.cvvvveneninenn. 35
2012 Complete......oeviviiniininn. 37
2011 Complete................. ceeens 42
2010 Complete......... e reererrreene 49
2009 Complete.......coveveininennnn. 43
2008 Complete.........cvvvuvnnennnn. 35
2007 Complete.......ouvvinnennnnn.. 47
2006 Pending............covvvvnnnenne 1
2006 Complete................... v 25
2005 Complete........oovvvrvvvvennnnns 26
2004 Complete.......coovevivninennnnn. 39
2003 Complete..........ooevvvvnennnen, 72
2002 Complete........cvvvvvnenernnnnnn. 113

Prepared by: Patricia Lujan 5/10/2021




APRIL 2021

BCWCID#2

Re-Cap of Waste Water Tap Applications

WASTE WATER TAPS:
2021 Pending .................. 8
2021 Complete. s s 10
2020 Compete................. 41
2020 Pending.................. 2
2019 CoBilels. oo mos 33
2019 Pending.................. 1
2018 Complete, . viwes sea i 52
2017 Complete ................ 35
2016 Complete ................ 40
2015 COBIBIEIE cnussmno s 32
2014 Complete ................. 26

Active Waste Water Customers: 796

Prepared by: Patricia Lujan 5/10/2021



2015-2021 COMPARISON ROAD & STANDBY

MONTH |PRIOR YR RD CURRENT RD
JAN
2015 $46,965,38 $3,501.0
2016 $38,720.86 $4,131.0
2017} $ 35,426.89 | § 5,954.00
2018] $ 11567235 [ $  10,958.00
2019 § 46,224.84 | $§  13,062.05
2020 B8,779.83 | § . 23,834.29
2021| $ 123,137.21{ §  15,665.20
FEB . :
2015| § 29,000.97 | §  81,445.08 k
2016 § 29,281.26 | § -  97,183.76
2017| § '37,167.14 [§  108,620.10
2018 § 52,408.12 | § ~ 92,820.40
2019! § -40,081.59 | $ .. 84,607.20 §
2020 5 29,402.49 | $  20,727.00
2021| $ 26,360.17 | §  14,018.39
MONTH |PRIOR YR RD CURRENT-RD
MARCH
2015| $§ 25,984.36 | §  48,549.86
2016 $ 39,332.78 [ § 4334446
2017] $ 63,209.04 | § - 58,291,935
2018) 5 60,476.28 | §  79,758.65
2019| § 71,856.72 | § 9473117
2020| % 74,645.80 | $§ 128,379.63
2021| § 92,647.28 | §  175,608.90
APRIL
2015| $ 50,455.27 | §  26,487.88
2016} $ 12,911.65 | $  23,397.53
2017] § i0,981.60 | $  25,543.90
2018| § 17,879.81 | $  36,796.04
2019| $ 31,92551 [ §  43,142.50
2020 § 2149873 | §  4B,505.80
2021 § 109,105.99 [ §  72,258.12

PRIOR YRSB  [CURRENT SB
$2,088.00 $0.00
$5,019.54 $108.00

$ 896.00 | § 264.00

$  3,217.00 | § -

$ 399.00 | § -
$ - |8 -

$ 664.74

$ 3048400 |3% 447450

$§ 2,19600]§  4,752.00

$° 6008008 644.00

$  7,030.00  $ -

$. -525.00(8% -
$ 951.00 | $ -
$ 255.00 | § -

PRIOR YRSB | CURRENT SB

$ 520,00 | § 23592

$§ 77128 |§  L746.00

§ 3,62850|§  2,655.00

$§ 258283 (% -

$  3,80100($ -

S  895855|3% -

$ 461.97 | § .

$ 11132008 432.00

§ 639.00 | § 864.00 §

'§ 92100 %  1,056.0

$ 104250 | § -

$ 363640 (% -
$ - |8 -

§ 37778915 -




MONTH |PRIOR YRRD CURRENTRD Ji ADSZHY PRIDR YR SB | CURRENT $B

MAY
2015| § 21,695.12 | § 8,728.10 3119.76 | § 432.00
2016 $ 20,027.28 | §  15,607.50 58500 | § 432.00
2017| $ 19,898.03 | §  22,307.58 300.00 | § 396.00
2018 & M,756.88 [ §  26,247.00 2,243.00 | § -
2018 25,046.86 | §  33,731.84 - [$ 344469
2020] § 20,487.09 | §  35,749.44 90.00 | $ -
2021

JUNE .
2015] 5 1238304 | § 10,440.44 847.00 | § 648.00
2016 $ 21,07847 | §  11,074.21 1,417.20 | $ 108.00

. .2017| § 48,144.47 | §  21,764.19 . 2,386.00 | § 264.00
2018| & 16,318.86 [ §  18,300.19 -1ss.ou $ -
2019| $ 2503264 | §  21,802.80 569.78 | § -
2020| § 17,859.88 | §  27,031.09 - |3 N
2021

MONTH {PRIOR YR RD - |CURRENTRD | RIORYRSB |CURRENTSB IO

JULY
2015( § " 6,16531 | $ 9,191.51 215.00 | $ 216.00
2016] § 6,631.02 [ 5  11,096.09 230.00 | § 70.00
2017| § 44,122.82 | $  16,037.89 5,865.00 | § 264.00
2018 $ 38,333.43 | $§ 17,.983.81 690.00 | § -
2018 § 22,87885 [ 5 20,603.25 2,972.35 | § -
2020{ $ 4523238 | §  30,832.20 90.00 | § -
2021

AUG ]
2015) § 3,254.30 | § 6,734.31 E 324.00
2016 22804.82 9568.56 585.00 | § -
2017 BOD1.35 12884.4 0 132
2018| § 2419533 [§  19,735.00 885.00 | § .
2019 $ 41,820.82 |$  18,963.31 1,553.65 | § -
2020 $ 12,494.06 | §  28,302.50 | - |$ -
2021




MONTH [PRIOR YR RD CURRENT RD
SEPT.
2015 % 22,714.24 [ $ 11,123,331 §
2016| 5 32,586.89 | §  14,553.53 |
2017| % 23,883.05 | §  14,768.60 |
2018| $ 42,652.37 | §  17,691.00
2019| & 25183.30 | §  22,741.80 [
2020] § 1494814 | §  28,007.21 |
2021
OCT.
2015| $ 14,755.50 | § .~ 25,498.73 §
2016} § - 33,103.58 | §  31,954.49
_ 2017/ 8 . 29843.05 | §  46,553.10 |
2018( § 36,769.56 | §  47,516.10
2019| % 26,384.49 1 §  67,361.35 [
2020 & 36,119.52 | § 27,397.66
2021
WMONTH |PRIOR YR RD CURRENT RD
NOV.
2015| § 1506839 | §  37,149.21
2016} 5 6,172,790 | §  45,891.03
2017 § 31,199.20 | § 61,6951
2018 § 26,903.97 | § - 82,004.08
2019| & 13,019.41 | $ ~ 63,260.33
2020 $52,654.71 $102,874.9
2021
DEC.
2015| $ 36,428.08 | § 192,012.79
2016 § 19,769.65 | §  247,519.79
2017| § 41,040.80 | §  229,161.96
2018 3 39,095.01 | $§ 349,567.00
2019| & 41,360.82 | § 367,686.00
2020| § 54,410.04 | $  373,396.08

2021

A PRIOR YR SB  |CURRENT SB
$ 885.00 | $ 324.00
$ 1016005 -

%5 414250 (¢ 264.00
$ 1002005 -
$ 180,00 | $ -
$  2,760.98 | § -
$ 2011516  1,426.00
$§  3217.00 | $ 152100
$. 373805|§ 211200
$ 498050 % -
$ 371773 -
$ 90.00 | § -
RIOR YR S8 |CURRENT 5B
$ L03500|% 205200
$  1,087.00(3% 968.00
$ . B02036|% 1,350.00
$ 867167 % -
$ 16438338 -
$ 331263 |35 -
$ 571400 $  7,128.00
$ 117.00 | 5 7,320.00
$ 537066 |5 7,656.00
$ 718947 | $ -
§ 29691048 -
$ - |8 -




#f PRIOR YR SB

CURRENT 5B

{§ 14,876.11

19,592.42

i § 23,280,02

17,889.00 |

§  41,366.07

| [

$  39,710.97

1§ 21,978.98

$  16,253.16

$  5,159.60

PRIOR YR RD CURRENT RD
YEARLY TOTALS
2015| $ 284,979.06 | §  A461,862.17
2016| § 280,420.05 | §  555,321.95
2017( § 393,007.44 | $ 623,582.78
2018| § 512,461.77 | § 799,377.36
2019( § 410,615.85 | $  851,693.60
2020 & 468,532.77 | § . 875,037.81
2021] § 351,250.65 | §  277,550.61
TOTALS




